AGENDA

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

NORTON REGIONAL EVENT CENTER
1601 EAST THIRD STREET, SAN BERNARDINO

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 17, 2024

9:00 AM. - CALL TO ORDER - FLAG SALUTE

ANNOUNCEMENT:

Anyone present at the hearing who is involved with any of the changes of organization to be considered
and who has made a contribution of more than $250 in the past twelve (12) months to any member of the
Commission will be asked to state for the record the Commission member to whom the contribution has
been made and the matter of consideration with which they are involved.

1. Comments from the Public
(By Commission policy, the public comment period is limited to three minutes per person for
comments related to other items under the jurisdiction of LAFCO not on the agenda.)

CONSENT ITEMS:

The following consent items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by
the Commission at one time without discussion unless a request has been received prior to the hearing to
discuss the matter.

2. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting of November 15, 2023
3. Approval of Executive Officer's Expense Report

4. Ratify Payments as Reconciled and Note Cash Receipts for the Months of October
and November 2023

5. Review and Approve Agreement with Language Network, Inc. for Language
Interpretation/Translation Services

6. Consent Items Deferred for Discussion

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

7.  Consideration of (1) CEQA Exemption for LAFCO 3260; and (2) LAFCO 3260 —
Annexation to the Lake Arrowhead Community Services District (Hesperia Farms
Property - District Owned)

8. Consideration of: (1) CEQA Exemption for LAFCO 3267; and (2) LAFCO 3267 —
Sphere of Influence of Designation for the Twentynine Palms Public Cemetery
District



AGENDA FOR JANUARY 17, 2024 MEETING

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

9. Review and Accept the Special Study of the Barstow Cemetery District(LAFCO 3266)
10. Mid-Year Financial Review for FY 2023/24

INFORMATION ITEMS:

11. Legislative Update Report
12. Executive Officer's Report

13. Commissioner Comments
(This is an opportunity for Commissioners to comment on issues not listed on the agenda, provided
that the subject matter is within the jurisdiction of the Commission and that no action may be taken
on off-agenda items unless authorized by law.

The Commission may adjourn for lunch from 12:00 to 1:30 p.m. The Commission may take action on any item
listed in this Agenda whether or not it is listed for Action. In its deliberations, the Commission may make
appropriate changes incidental to the above-listed proposals.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Commission or prepared after distribution of the
agenda packet will be available for public inspection in the LAFCO office at 1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San
Bernardino, during normal business hours, on the LAFCO website at www.sbclafco.org.

Current law and Commission policy require the publishing of staff reports prior to the public hearing. These
reports contain technical findings, comments, and recommendations of staff. The staff recommendation may be
accepted or rejected by the Commission after its own analysis and consideration of public testimony.

IF YOU CHALLENGE ANY DECISION REGARDING ANY OF THE ABOVE PROPOSALS IN COURT, YOU MAY
BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED DURING THE PUBLIC
TESTIMONY PERIOD REGARDING THAT PROPOSAL OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED
TO THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION AT, OR PRIOR TO, THE PUBLIC HEARING.

The Political Reform Act requires the disclosure of expenditures for political purposes related to a change of
organization or reorganization proposal which has been submitted to the Commission, and contributions in
support of or in opposition to such measures, shall be disclosed and reported to the same extent and subject to
the same requirements as provided for local initiative measures presented to the electorate (Government Code
Section 56700.1). Questions regarding this should be directed to the Fair Political Practices Commission at
www.fppc.ca.gov or at 1-866-ASK-FPPC (1-866-275-3772).

A person with a disability may contact the LAFCO office at (909) 388-0480 at least 72-hours before the scheduled
meeting to request receipt of an agenda in an alternative format or to request disability-related accommodations,
including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meeting. Later requests will be
accommodated to the extent feasible.

1/10/24


http://www.sbclafco.org/
http://www.fppc.ca.gov/

ACTION MINUTES OF THE
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

REGULAR MEETING 9:00 A.M. NOVEMBER 15, 2023
PRESENT:
COMMISSIONERS:

Regular Member Alternate Member

Joe Baca, Jr. Rick Denison

James Bagley Jim Harvey

Kimberly Cox Kevin Kenley

Phill Dupper

Steven Farrell, Vice Chair
Curt Hagman

STAFF: Samuel Martinez, Executive Officer
Paula de Sousa, Legal Counsel
Michael Tuerpe, Assistant Executive Officer
Arturo Pastor, Analyst
Angela Schell, Commission Clerk
Tom Dodson, Environmental Consultant

ABSENT:

COMMISSIONERS:
Regular Member Alternate Member

Acquanetta Warren, Chair Dawn Rowe

CONVENE REGULAR MEETING OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION —
9:04 AM.—CALL TO ORDER — FLAG SALUTE AND ROLL CALL

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CONTRIBUTIONS

1. Comments from the Public

There are none.

CONSENT ITEMS:

2. Approval of Regular Meeting of September 20, 2023
3. Approval of Executive Officer’'s Expense Report
Recommendation: Approve the Executive Officer's Expense Report for Procurement Card

Purchases from August 23, 2023, to September 22, 2023, and September 23, 2023, to
October 23, 2023.

Page 10of4



NOVEMBER 15, 2023

4. Ratify Payments as Reconciled and Note Revenue Receipts for the Month of June 2023

Recommendation: Ratify payments as reconciled for the months of August and September
2023 and note revenue receipts for the same period.

5. Consent Items Deferred for Discussion
No items are deferred for discussion.

Commissioner Hagman moves to approve Consent Items. Second by Commissioner Dupper.
The motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Denison, Dupper, Farrell, and Hagman.
Noes: None.

Abstain:  None.

Absent:  Warren (Denison voting in her stead.)

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

6. LAFCO SC#517 - City of Chino Covenant Agreement to Annex for Sewer Service
(APN 1016-331-05)

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO SC#517 by
taking the following actions:

1. Certify that LAFCO SC#517 is exempt from environmental review and direct the
Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) days of this action.

2. Approve LAFCO SC#517 authorizing the City of Chino to extend sewer service outside
its boundaries to Assessor Parcel Number 1016-331-05.

3. Adopt Resolution No. 3385 setting forth the Commission’s determinations and approval
of the agreement for service outside the City of Redlands’ boundaries.

Commissioner Hagman moves to approve staff recommendations. Second by Commissioner
Baca. The motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Cox, Denison, Dupper, Farrell, and Hagman.
Noes: None.
Absent:  Warren (Denison voting in her stead).
7. LAFCO 3260 - Annexation to the Lake Arrowhead Community Services District
(Hesperia Farms Property — District Owned) TAKEN OFF CALENDAR

Commissioner Cox states that she will recuse herself from Item 8 as she works for the
Helendale CSD and leaves the dais at 9:10 a.m.

Page 2 of 4



NOVEMBER 15, 2023

LAFCO 3262 — Annexation to the Helendale Community Services District (Lower
Eastern Sphere of Influence)

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO 3262 by taking
the following actions:

1. For environmental review, certify that LAFCO 3262 is exempt from the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act and direct the Executive Officer to file the Notice of

Exemption within five (5) days.

2. Approve LAFCO 3262, with the standard LAFCO terms and conditions that include the
“hold harmless” clause for potential litigation costs by the applicant and the continuation
of fees, changes, and/or assessments currently authorized by the annexing agency;
and,

3. Adopt LAFCO Resolution #3387, setting for the Commission’s determinations and
conditions of approval concerning this reorganization proposal.

Public Comment: Henry Spiller, Board President, Helendale CSD
Kathleen Rollings-McDonald, Consultant to the applicant

Commissioner Baca moves to approve staff recommendations. Second by Commissioner
Hagman. The motion passes with the following roll call vote:

Ayes: Baca, Bagley, Denison, Dupper, Farrell, Hagman, and Kenley.
Noes: None.

Abstain:  Cox (Recusal; Kenley voting in her stead).
Absent:.  Warren (Denison voting in her stead).

Commissioner Cox returns to the dais at 9:32 a.m.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

9. First Quarter Financial Review for FY 2023/24

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Commission note receipt of this report and
file.

Vice Chair Farrell states the item is to receive and file and requires no action from the
Commission.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

10. Legislative Update Report

Executive Officer Samuel Martinez provides a summary of the staff report and notes the
recommendation is to receive and file the report.

Page 3 of4



11.

12.

NOVEMBER 15, 2023

Executive Officer’s Report

Executive Officer Samuel Martinez summarizes the EO staff report providing an update on
current and pending proposals including a summary of a recent EO delegated service
contract exemption. He informs the Commission of the upcoming LAFCO sponsored
Governance Training at the Mojave Water Agency and thanks Commissioner Cox for the
use of its facility. He provides an update on the recently concluded CALAFCO Annual
Conference and identifies the Commissioners who were in attendance and congratulates
Commissioner Cox who won the Southern Region Special District seat on the CALAFCO
Board. He informs the Commission of the LAFCO 2024 office calendar, which is attached
to the report. He concludes his EO report stating that the LAFCO audit will start next
Monday.

Commissioner Comments

Commissioner Hagman addresses comments to Executive Officer Martinez and Legal
Counsel Paula de Souza regarding Commissioner stipends relating to IRS interpretations.
Legal Counsel Paula de Souza recommends having this discussion at a future meeting.
Commission Cox, personally thanks Commissioners Farrell and Bagley for speaking on her
behalf during the CALAFCO Board election.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE COMMISSION, THE

MEETING ADJOURNS AT 9:48 A.M.

ATTEST:

ANGELA SCHELL, Clerk to the Commission

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

STEVEN FARRELL, Vice Chair

Page 4 of 4



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West 3" Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE : JANUARY 8, 2024 .
FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, éxecutive Office%j /

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #3 — APPROVAL OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S
EXPENSE REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Executive Officer's Expense Report for Procurement Card Purchases
from October 24, 2023 to November 22, 2023.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Commission participates in the County of San Bernardino’s Procurement Card
Program to supply the Executive Officer a credit card to provide for payment of
routine official costs of Commission activities as authorized by LAFCO Policy and
Procedure Manual Section Il — Accounting and Financial Policies #3(H). Staff has
prepared an itemized report of purchases that covers the billing period of:

e October 24, 2023 to November 22, 2023

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the Executive Officer's expense
reports as shown on the attachment.

SM/AS

Attachment



%8%NAR %rgc? PROCUREMENT CARD PROGRAM ATTACHMENT G
MONTHLY PROCUREMENT CARD PURCHASE REPORT PAGE 1 OF 1
T Cardholder Travel | _Billing Period
F Samuel Martinez 10/24/23 to 11/22/2023
4 TRIP | SALES
DATE VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION PURPOSE COST CENTER GIL ACCOUNT AMT NUMBER | *R/D | TAXINCL
10/25/23 |Frontier Comm Phone Service Communication 8900005012 52002041 $646.51
10/30/23 |Frontier Comm Phone Service Communication 8900005012 52002041 $646.51
11/08/23 |Thomas West Law Library Updates |Law Library Updates 8900005012 52002080 $316.68
11/12/23 |Zoom Video Conferencing |View Commission Meeting 8900005012 52002305 $16.15
11/16/23 |Panera Bread Office Expense Commission Meeting 8900005012 52002305 $49.36
11/20/23 |Frontier Comm Phone Service Communication 8900005012 52002041 $646.51

The undersigned, under penalty of perjury, states the above information to be true and correct. If an unauthorized purchase has been made, the undersigned

authorizes the County Auditor/Controller-Recorder to withhold the appropriate amount from their payroll check after 15 days from the receipt of the cardholder's
Statement of Account.

Cardhotder (Print & Sign)

Date

Approving Official (Print & Sign)

Date

Samuel Martinez

01/08/24

Acquanetta Warren

01/17/24

e




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West 3 Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE : JANUARY 10, 2024 )
FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, éxecutive Officerz ’

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: AGENDA ITEM #4 - RATIFY PAYMENTS AS RECONCILED FOR
THE MONTHS OF OCTOBER AND NOVEMBER 2023 AND NOTE
REVENUE RECEIPTS

RECOMMENDATION:

Ratify payments as reconciled for the months of October and November 2023 and
note revenue receipts for the same period.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Staff prepared a reconciliation of warrants issued for payments to various vendors,
internal transfers for payments to County Departments, cash receipts and internal
transfers for payments of deposits or other charges that cover the period of:

e October 1 through October 31, 2023
e November 1 through November 30, 2023

Staff recommends that the Commission ratify the payments as outlined on the
attached listing and note the revenues received.
SM/MT

Attachment



OCTOBER 2023 PAYMENTS PROCESSED

Document Posting
Number Account Date Vendor Invoice Reference Amount
1901605539 5200] 2075 10/31/23] CSDA 6986 Annual Mbrship Dues $ 1,715.00
1901600663 5200| 2085 10/23/23| Daily Journal B3742991 Notice of Protest Hearing SB Sun $ 418.60
1901604767 5200| 2085 10/30/23| Daily Journal B3749350 Notice of Hearing Daily Press (NOPH for 3262) $ 1,054.20
1901590292 5200| 2090 10/03/23| City Comm UNIT: 150 HVAC maintenance 3 372.00
1901590292 5200 2090 10/03/23| City Comm UNIT: 150 City Comm Lease Payment 9-25-2023 $ 250.00
1901590292 5200| 2090 10/03/23| City Comm UNIT: 150 Building maintenance 3 135.00
1901590292 5200 2090 10/03/23| City Comm UNIT: 150 Building maintenance $ 896.00
1901593592 5200/ 2090 10/10/23| Jan Pro 94940 Jan Pro Cleaning Service Month of Oct 2023 $ 588.00
1901593978 5200 2090 10/10/23| Troy Alarm 48444 Job Complete Serviced 9/262023 $ 450.00
1901600671 5200| 2090 10/23/23| Troy Alarm 48550 Job Complete Serviced 10/12/2023 $ 829.13
1901594289 5200 2180 10/11/23| So Cal Edison 6433-10-9-23 Cust acct 700099666433 Svc Acct 8002108287 $ 417.80
1901605536 5200| 2245 10/31/23] SDRMA 73084 Item 24: Additional Insured Certificate $ 47.50
1901590050 5200| 2305| 10/03/23| Stericycle 8004918530 Stericyle / Shred-It Inv 8004918530 $ 19.25
1901594290 5200 2315 10/11/23| Vital Records Control 3787946LAX1 Records Storage $ 138.62
1901593603 5200| 2400 10/10/23| Best, Best, Krieger 976699 Legal Counsel 3 263.40
1901593604 5200 2400 10/10/23| Best, Best, Krieger 976700 Legal Counsel $ 1,410.70
1901600670 5200| 2424 10/23/23) Tom Dodson LAFCO 23-8 LAFCO Projects 2023 FY23/24 3 340.00
1901594595 5200| 2444 10/11/23| Bay Alarm 20889740 Security Alarm Monitoring Svc 11/01/23 - 01/3/24 $ 123.00
1901593598 5200| 2445 10/10/23| Rebecca Lowery 6 Invoice for Sept. 16 - Sept. 30 $ 262.50
1901600669 5200| 2445 10/23/23| Rebecca Lowery 7 Invoice for Oct. 1 - Oct. 15, 2023 $ 500.00
1901604712 5200| 2445 10/30/23| Hannah Larsen #12 Work completed in August 2023 $ 100.00
1901600664 5200 2895 10/23/23| Konica Minolta 43265503 Inv 43265503 $ 200.04
1901600664 5200| 2895 10/23/23| Konica Minolta 43265503 Inv 43265503 3 124.91
1901600664 5200 2895 10/23/23| Konica Minolta 43265503 Inv 43265503 $ 365.38
1901590292 5200| 2905 10/03/23| City Comm UNIT: 150 City Comm Lease Payment 9-25-2023 $ 14,256.00
TOTAL $ 25277.03
OCTOBER 2023 COUNTY TRANSFERS PROCESSED
4103110622 5200| 2031 IT SEP 2023 Payroll System Services (EMACS) $ 55.92
4103110333 5200 2032 IT SEP 2023 Virtual Private Network (VPN) $ 16.38
4103110335 5200| 2037 IT SEP 2023 Dial Tone 3 249.84
4103114454 5200 2305 Purchasing Staples $ 15.38
4103129478 5200 2305 Purchasing Staples $ 5.02
4103129479 5200| 2305 Purchasing Staples $ 10.11
4103110338 5200| 2322 IT SEP 2023 Enterprise Printing (EMACS) $ 11.22
4103110342 5200 2420 IT SEP 2023 Wireless Device (Exchange Active Sync) $ 24.21
4103110342 5200| 2420 IT SEP 2023 File Sharing Storage $ 100.18
4103110342 5200| 2420 IT SEP 2023 Enterprise Content Management $ 115.00
4103110342 5200| 2420 IT SEP 2023 Data Storage and Backup $ 100.76
4103110343 5200 2421 IT SEP 2023 Desktop Support Services $ 834.30
4103110339 5241 2410 IT IT Infrastructure - Period 4 3 711.00
4103114454 5540 5012 Purchasing Staples $ 128.19
4103129478 5540 5012 Purchasing Staples $ 41.86
4103129479 5540, 5012 Purchasing Staples $ 84.24
4200123932 5200 2115 IT Domain license 3 732.00
4200123221 5200| 2310 Mail Mail Services - DEL $ 203.20
4200123222 5200| 2310 Mail Mail Services - FLAT $ 13.06
4200123227 5200 2310 Mail Mail Services - HAN $ 94.50

10of4




4200123565 5200] 2310] | Mail |Mail Services - FLAT 33.46
TOTAL $ 3,579.83
OCTOBER 2023 CASH RECEIPTS
4103108033 various 10/10/23] City of Chino SC #517 $ 3,568.00
4103108033 4075| 9930 10/10/23| SDRMA Workers' Comp Refund $ 193.98
4103115047 4075 9930 10/23/23| CA Dept of Conservation SALC Reimbursement $ 5,177.50
TOTAL $ 8,939.48
OCTOBER 2023 COUNTY TRANSFERRED RECEIVED
101059390 4030 8500] 10/27/23] Treasury | |QE 9/30/2023 INTEREST APPORTIONMENT $ 8,612.23
TOTAL $ 8,612.23
COMPLETED BY:|MICHAEL TUERPE W /ﬂ% APPROVED BY:|SAMUEL MARTINEZ g ES '

Senior Analyst

Executive Officer

Date:

1/9/2024

1/9/2024

20f4




NOVEMBER 2023 PAYMENTS PROCESSED

Document Posting
Number Account Date Vendor Invoice Reference Amount
1901613028 5200| 2085 11/14/23] Inland Valley Daily Bulletin B3749343 Notice of Hearing Inland Valley Daily Bulletin $ 661.09
1901613031 5200 2085 11/14/23| Alpine Mountaineer B3749345 Notice of Hearing The Alpine Mountaineer $ 198.82
1901606424 5200 2090 11/01/23| Jan Pro 95279 Fee for Janitorial Service Month of Nov 2023 $ 588.00
1901611348 5200, 2180 11/09/23| So Cal Edison 6433-11-07-23 Cust acct 700099666433 Svc Acct 8002108287 $ 365.78
1901607762 5200| 2315 11/03/23| Vital Records Control 3722252LAX1 Storage mo. fee / Summary 400 contracted feet $ 160.00
1901616041 5200, 2315 11/20/23| Vital Records Control 3853662LAX1 Records Storage $ 118.62
1901613020 5200| 2400 11/14/23| Best, Best, Krieger 979758 Legal Counsel $ 484.80
1901613023 5200, 2400 11/14/23| Best, Best, Krieger 979759 Legal Counsel $ 90.00
1901607763 5200| 2445 11/03/23| Rebecca Lowery 8 Inv for Oct 16 2023 - Oct 31 2023 $ 712.50
1901614511 5200| 2445 11/16/23| Baca BACA11-15-23 Baca Commissioner Stipend 11-15-23 Mtg $ 200.00
1901614514 5200| 2445 11/16/23| Bagley BAGLEY11-15-23 Bagley Commissioner Stipend 11-15-23 Mtg $ 200.00
1901614515 5200| 2445 11/16/23| Cox COX11-15-23 Cox Commissioner Stipend 11-15-23 Mtg $ 200.00
1901614518 5200| 2445 11/16/23| Denison DENISON11-15-23 |Denison Commissioner Stipend 11-15-23 Mtg $ 200.00
1901614521 5200| 2445 11/16/23| Dupper DUPPER11-15-23 |Dupper Commissioner Stipend 11-15-23 Mtg $ 200.00
1901614523 5200 2445 11/16/23| Farrell FARRELL11-15-23 |Farrell Commissioner Stipend 11-15-23 Mtg $ 200.00
1901614525 5200| 2445 11/16/23| Hagman HAGMAN11-15-23 |Hagman Commissioner Stipend 11-15-23 Mtg $ 200.00
1901614527 5200| 2445 11/16/23| Harvey HARVEY11-15-23 |Harvey Commissioner Stipend 11-15-23 Mtg $ 200.00
1901614528 5200| 2445 11/16/23| Kenley KENLEY11-15-23 Kenley Commissioner Stipend 11-15-23 Mtg $ 200.00
1901616742 5200| 2445 11/21/23| Rebecca Lowery 9 Invoice for Nov. 1 - Nov. 15, 2023 $ 762.50
1901616746 5200| 2445 11/21/23| CSDA R112178 Workshop: Introduction to Special Dist. Finances $ 2,150.00
1901618209 5200| 2445 11/22/23| Tom Dodson LAFCO 23-9 LAFCO Projects 2023 FY23/24 $ 1,325.00
1901621529 5200| 2445 11/30/23| Event Design Lab 03766 Live Stream Broadcast Package Per Event Day $ 750.00
1901610188 5200| 2449 11/08/23| Coluntuono et al. 58036 Reference to: Lake Arrowhead CSD Annexation $ 227.50
1901614496 5200| 2449 11/16/23| Coluntuono et al. 57163 Lake Arrowhead CSD Annexation $ 617.50
1901615633 5200, 2895 11/20/23| Konica Minolta 43463707 Inv 43463707 $ 46.19
1901615633 5200 2895 11/20/23| Konica Minolta 43463707 Inv 43463707 $ 365.38
1901606425 5200| 2905 11/01/23| IVDA 1680 Monthly rent for using Auditorium Nov 2023 $ 405.00
1901607767 5294 2940 11/03/23| Bagley BAGLEY10-17-2023 |Mileage Annual Conference $ 72.05
1901614514 5294| 2940 11/16/23| Bagley BAGLEY11-15-23 Mileage Commission Meeting $ 113.97
1901614515 5294| 2940 11/16/23| Cox COX11-15-23 Mileage Commission Meeting $ 77.29
1901614518 5294| 2940 11/16/23| Denison DENISON11-15-23 |Mileage Commission Meeting $ 87.63
1901614523 5294| 2940 11/16/23| Farrell FARRELL11-15-23 |Mileage Commission Meeting $ 23.97
1901614527 5294| 2940 11/16/23| Harvey HARVEY11-15-23  |Mileage Commission Meeting $ 110.04
1901614528 5294| 2940 11/16/23| Kenley KENLEY11-15-23 Mileage Commission Meeting $ 31.70
1901616054 5294 2940 11/20/23| Farrell FARRELL10-17-23 |Mileage Annual Conference $ 500.42
1901616068 5294| 2940 11/20/23| Harvey HARVEY10-17-23  |Mileage Annual Conference $ 530.55
1901607767 5294| 2943 11/03/23| Bagley BAGLEY10-17-2023 |Meals Annual Conference $ 70.77
1901616054 5294 | 2943 11/20/23| Farrell FARRELL10-17-23 |Meals Annual Conference $ 9.69
1901616068 5294| 2943 11/20/23| Harvey HARVEY10-17-23  |Meals Annual Conference $ 19.63
1901607767 5294 | 2944 11/03/23| Bagley BAGLEY10-17-2023 |Car Rental Annual Conference $ 332.33
1901616070 5294| 2944 11/20/23| Warren WARREN10-17-23 |Car Rental Annual Conference $ 202.07
1901607767 5294| 2946 11/03/23| Bagley BAGLEY10-17-2023 | Parking or Ride Share Annual Conference $ 60.00
1901616070 5294| 2946 11/20/23| Warren WARREN10-17-23 |Parking or Ride Share Annual Conference b 72.00
TOTAL $ 14,142.79
NOVEMBER 2023 COUNTY TRANSFERS PROCESSED
4103153309 5200| 2031 11/01/23] IT OCT 2023 Payroll System Services (EMACS) $ 55.92
4103153310 5200 2032 11/01/23| 1T OCT 2023 Virtual Private Network (VPN) $ 20.76

3of4




4103153312 5200| 2037 11/01/23| 1T OCT 2023 Dial Tone 3 249.84
4103153314 5200| 2322 11/01/23| 1T OCT 2023 Enterprise Printing (EMACS) $ 7.48
4103153318 5200| 2420 11/01/23| 1T OCT 2023 Data Storage and Backup $ 100.76
4103153318 5200| 2420 11/01/23| 1T OCT 2023 Enterprise Content Management $ 115.00
4103153318 5200| 2420 11/01/23| 1T OCT 2023 File Sharing Storage $ 100.18
4103153318 5200| 2420 11/01/23| 1T OCT 2023 Wireless Device (Exchange Active Sync) $ 32.28
4103153319 5200| 2421 11/01/23| IT OCT 2023 Desktop Support Services $ 879.93
4103153315 5241| 2410 11/01/23] IT IT Infrastructure - Period 5 $ 711.00
4200125166 5200| 2424 11/21/23|  Clerk to the Board NOE - LAFCO 3262 $ 50.00
4200125167 5200| 2424 11/21/23| Clerk to the Board NOE - LAFCO SC#517 $ 50.00
1901621978 5294| 2940 11/30/23| Art Pastor *Trip, Mileage from 11/17/23 To 11/17/23 to Apple Valley $ 62.88
1901621397 5294| 2943 11/29/23| Art Pastor *Trip, Meals from 10/17/23 To 10/20/23 to Monterey $ 33.91
1901621978 5294| 2943 11/30/23| Art Pastor *Trip, Meal from 11/17/23 To 11/17/23 to Apple Valley $ 13.92
1901621397 5294| 2944 11/29/23| Art Pastor *Car Rental, Trip from 10/17/23 To 10/20/23 to Monterey $ 181.26
1901621397 5294| 2946 11/29/23| Art Pastor *Taxi, Trip from 10/17/23 To 10/20/23 to Monterey $ 195.33
4200124582 5200| 2310 11/06/23| Mail Mail Services - DEL $ 213.36
4200124583 5200| 2310 11/06/23| Mail Mail Services - FLAT $ 19.77
4200124584 5200 2310 11/06/23| Mail Mail Services - HAN 548.86
TOTAL g 3,642.44
NOVEMBER 2023 CASH RECEIPTS
none
TOTAL -
NOVEMBER 2023 COUNTY TRANSFERRED RECEIVED
none
TOTAL -

COMPLETED BY:

MICHAEL TUER

Senior Analyst

APPROVED BY:

SAMUEL MARTINEZ
Executive Officer

M |

Date:

1/9/2024

1/9/2024

4 of 4




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 e Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE: JANUARY 10, 2024 :
FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, éxecutive Officer 5 ,

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: Agenda Item #5: Review and Approve Agreement with Language
Network, Inc. for Language Interpretation/Translation Services

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the Language Services Agreement
with Language Network, Inc. and authorize the Executive Officer to sign.

BACKGROUND:

State and federal laws provide non-English speakers access to public services including
the ability to participate by providing language access. However, said laws leave it to
the agency’s discretion on how to provide such language access to non-English
speakers. Many agencies have regulations that require or encourage the provision of
language access to facilitate and encourage public participation.

In years past, San Bernardino LAFCO had used Language Network, Inc. for its
translation needs (i.e., landowner notices, etc.). However, Language Network, Inc. has
evolved and now offers a comprehensive language solution that includes on-site
interpretation, video interpretation, over-the-phone interpretation (24/7/365), and remote
simultaneous interpretation for meetings and recordings.

Given the rising demographic diversity within our communities, it will not be long before
LAFCO will be faced with a need to accommodate individuals with limited proficiency in
the English language. As noted earlier, it is the agency’s discretion on how it chooses
to provide such language access to non-English speakers.

In staff’s view, translation of LAFCO notices will become ‘somewhat’ a normal process
in the future. As for interpretation services, there is no immediate need for such
services at this time nor is it anticipated that such services will be needed on a routine



ITEM #5 — LANGUAGE SERVICES
STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 10, 2024

basis. However, having a service available via contract would help staff be prepared
when the need arises.

The agreement can be terminated any time after a 30-day notice. Rates may
increase 3% annually; however, it should be noted that there are no monthly
minimums. Charges will only be incurred when service(s) is/are provided/requested.

CONCLUSION:

Staff is recommending that the Commission approve the Language Services Agreement
between the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County and
Language Network, Inc.

Attachment: Language Network, Inc. Rate Sheet and Company Overview
Language Services Agreement



Translation and Interpreting in 200+ Languages

Rate Sheet

Interpreting Rates — Consecutive
On-site or Virtual (your platform)

Tier 1 Languages: Spanish (US/Latin America) $102 Per Hour
Sign Language $136 Per Hour
Tier 2 Languages $159 Per Hour
Tier 3 Languages $180 Per Hour

*2-hour minimum charge

Individual Education Plan (IEP)
On-site or Virtual (your platform)

Tier 1 Languages: Spanish (US/Latin America) $120 Per Hour
Sign Language $154 Per Hour
Tier 2 Languages $177 Per Hour
Tier 3 Languages $198 Per Hour

*2-hour minimum charge
*Simultaneous interpreting lasting more than 1 hour will automatically be assigned a second interpreter

Interpreting Rates — Simultaneous
On-site or Virtual (your platform)
Seminars/Group/Meeting Interpreting

Half Day Full Day
Up to 3 hours 3 to 6 hours
Tier 1 Languages: Spanish (US/Latin America) $435 $705
Tier 2 Languages $650 $1,030
Tier 3 Languages $865 $1,405

*Simultaneous interpreting lasting more than 1 hour will automatically be assigned a second interpreter

T:949.733.2446 | F: 949.215.9608 | www.languagenetworkusa.com
Office Hours: 8am-5pm PST Monday-Friday
General Requests: staff@languagenetworkusa.com
Translation Requests: translation@languagenetworkusa.com
Revised 11/30/2023 | Page 1 of 6




Over-the-Phone Interpreting Rates
On-Demand & Scheduled

Spanish $2.20 Per Minute

All Other Languages $2.50 Per Minute

*15-minute minimum On-Demand
*30-minute minimum for Prescheduled
*Prescheduled calls canceled within 24 hours will incur fee

Video Remote Interpreting Rates
On-Demand & Scheduled (on our platform)

Spanish $3.10 Per Minute
American Sign Language (ASL) $3.35 Per Minute
All Other Languages $3.35 Per Minute

*30-minute minimum On-Demand
*1-hour minimum for Pre-Scheduled
*Prescheduled calls canceled within 24 hours will incur fee

Interpreting Equipment

Headset and Receivers (Minimum 20) S11 Per Unit

Transmitter S155 Per Unit

*QOther equipment will be quoted as needed

Equipment Rental Terms
100 % of equipment fee will be charged within 10 days of the event.
There will be a delivery fee applied to the Equipment Rental, which is determined at time of shipment.

Equipment rentals must be returned within 24-hours of the meeting. A prepaid mailing label will be included with
the equipment.

If the equipment is not returned within 24-hours, a full day of usage will be charged for each day the equipment has
not been returned after the 24-hours.

T:949.733.2446 | F: 949.215.9608 | www.languagenetworkusa.com
Office Hours: 8am-5pm PST Monday-Friday
General Requests: staff@languagenetworkusa.com
Translation Requests: translation@languagenetworkusa.com
Revised 11/30/2023 | Page 2 of 6




Terms for Interpreting
Time billed: The noted minimum or time reserved, whichever is greater, will be billed.

After-hour fees; An additional $25 per hour fee will be applied for all hours booked on holidays or outside of our
business day (Monday — Friday, 8:00 AM — 5:00 PM)

Rush fee; An additional $25 per hour fee will be applied for all hours booked on any request made for the next
business day following the request.

Additional Charges: Travel time will be billed at the hourly interpreting rate or Mileage will be billed at the current
IRS rate, round trip from interpreter’s location to site. Parking fees, toll, entrance fees, ferry fees to be reimbursed
at cost.

Increments: Any additional time spent beyond the booked hours of an assignment is billed at the applicable hourly
rate in 15-minute increments.

Cancelation and Consumer/Provider No-Show Policy: 100% Cancelation Fee will apply if the appointment is canceled
less than 24 hours (business day) before the appointment. All Sign Language appointments have a 48-hours (business
days) cancelation policy.

Rate Exceptions: Depending upon the availability of interpreters, rates may need to be altered accordingly. Rate for
On-Site interpreters may vary depending on the language, location and availability of interpreters. Every effort is
made to keep within the rates mentioned above.

T:949.733.2446 | F: 949.215.9608 | www.languagenetworkusa.com
Office Hours: 8am-5pm PST Monday-Friday
General Requests: staff@languagenetworkusa.com
Translation Requests: translation@languagenetworkusa.com
Revised 11/30/2023 | Page 3 of 6



Translation and Localization Rates — Standard
Translation, Edit and Proofreading (TEP)

Service Rate Unit
Tier 1 Languages: Spanish (US/Latin America) $0.19 Per Source Word
Tier 2 Languages $0.28 Per Source Word
Tier 3 Languages™ $0.38 Per Source Word
Document Translation — Project Minimum $130 Per Language
Desktop Publishing/Formatting/Editing S78 Per Hour
Consultation, Copywriting, Original Design or lllustration $150 Per Hour
Audio Transcription (Voice) S13 Per Minute

*Korean & Portuguese will fall under Tier 2 Rates

Rush Translation:

Delivery within 1 business day 100% Per Project
Delivery within 2 business days 50% Per Project
Delivery within 3 business days 25% Per Project

Additional Services:

Voice Over Recording, Director, Training
Subtitling, SRT creation, Embedding
Website Localization

Support Site Localization

Marketing Collateral Localization
Content Transcreation Price Available Upon Request
International SEO
elearning Localization
Audio & Video

Mobile Apps

Ultural Consultation

T:949.733.2446 | F: 949.215.9608 | www.languagenetworkusa.com
Office Hours: 8am-5pm PST Monday-Friday
General Requests: staff@languagenetworkusa.com
Translation Requests: translation@languagenetworkusa.com
Revised 11/30/2023 | Page 4 of 6



Terms for Translation and Localization
Prices are based on documents received in an editable format. Prices are subject to change.
Standard turn-around time for most languages is within 5 business days (applies to projects up to 7,000 words)
Source word — the language which the material is written when submitted for translation
Legal/Technical text may have a per word surcharge of $0.05

In most cases our Standard Translation (TEP) rates will apply. In some cases we may recommend a different workflow
to match your content type, e.g. a single translation pass or a Machine Translation + Human Review solution may be
adequate/appropriate for some content types.

DISCLAIMER: This price list is to be used as reference. The prices here are based on normal
turnaround time and general content. The actual price might vary according to each job’s
requirements, locations, content, availability of interpreters and requested turnaround time

200+ Languages and Growing

Tier 1 Language:
Spanish (US/Latin America) | | |

Sign Language Tier:

American Sign Language (ASL) Tactile Certified Deaf
Interpreter
(DCI)

Tier 2 Languages:

Arabic Arabic (Iraqi) Arabic (Modern | Arabic Arabic Arabic (Yemen)

(Egyptian) Standard) (Moroccan) (Sudanese)

Chinese Chinese Croatian Czech Danish Dutch

Cantonese Mandarin

Estonian Finnish Flemish French French French Creole
Canadian

Georgian German Greek Hungarian Italian Latvian

Lithuanian Macedonian Norwegian Polish Romanian Russian

Serbian Sicilian Slovak Slovene Spanish (Spain) | Swedish

Tagalog Taiwanese Ukrainian Vietnamese

(Filipino)

T:949.733.2446 | F: 949.215.9608 | www.languagenetworkusa.com
Office Hours: 8am-5pm PST Monday-Friday
General Requests: staff@languagenetworkusa.com
Translation Requests: translation@languagenetworkusa.com
Revised 11/30/2023 | Page 5 of 6




N ETW O R K
Tier 3 Languages:
Acehnese Acholi Afghani Afrikaans Akan Akateco
Albanian Ambharic Anuak Armenian Ashanti Assyrian
Azeri Bahasa Bambara Bashkir Basque Bassa
(Malaysian)
Belarusian Bengali Bosnian Bulgarian Burmese Cambodian
Cape Verde Carolinian Catalan Cebuano Chaldean Chamorro
Creole
Chao-Chow Cherokee Chin Chin (Falam) Chin (Hakha) Chin (Lai)
Chin (Mizo) Chin (Tedim) Chin (Zo, Zomi) | Chin (Zophei) Choujo Chuukese
Cotocoli (Tem) Dari Dinka Dioula Edo Ewe
Farsi Foochow Fukiense Fulani Fulde Fuzhou
(Fuzhou)
Ga Garre Guarani Gujarati Hainanese Haitian Creole
Hakka (Chinese) | Harar Hassaniya Hausa Hebrew Hindi
Hmong Hokkien Icelandic Igbo llocano llonggo
Indonesian Japanese Jarai Jiangsu K’iche’ (Quiché) | Kannada
Karen Karen (PWO) Karenni (Kayah) | Kazakh Khmer Kikongo
Kikuyu Kinyamulenge Kinyarwanda Kirundi Kituba Kizigua
(Kizigula)
Korean Krahn Krio Kunama Kurdish Kurdish
(Bahdini)
Kurdish Kurdish (Sorani) | Kyrgyz Lao Lautu Lingala
(Kurmanii)
Lorma Luganda Luo Maay-Maay Malay Malayalam
Mam Mandinka Mara Marathi Kyrgyz Marshallese
Matu Mbay Mende Mien Mina Mixteco (Alto)
Mixteco (Bajo) Moldovan Mongolian Montenegrin More Mushunguli
Navajo Nepali Nuer Oromifa Oromo Pashto
Patois Pidgin Ponapean / Portuguese Portuguese Portuguese
(Jamaican) (Nigerian) Pohnpeian (Brazilian) (European) Creole
Pulaar Punjabi Q’anjob’al Rohingya Samoan Sango
Senthang Shanghainese Pidgin Shona Sichuan Sinhalese
(Cameroonian)
Siyin Somali Somali Bantu Soninke Soninke Soninke
(Sarahuli) (Sarakhole)
Sorani (Kurdish) | Sousou Swahili Sylheti Tajik Tamil
Telugu Temne Teochew Thai Tigrinya Toisanese
Tongan Tosk Trukese / Turkish Twi Urdu
Chuukese
Uzbek Visayan Wolof Xhosa Yiddish Tibetan
Yoruba Yup'ik Zulu All Other Languages

T:949.733.2446 | F: 949.215.9608 | www.languagenetworkusa.com

Office Hours: 8am-5pm PST Monday-Friday

General Requests: staff@languagenetworkusa.com
Translation Requests: translation@languagenetworkusa.com

Revised 11/30/2023 | Page 6 of 6




Capabilities
Overview

Language services you can trust

R N

-

\~\\\\\\\‘

-

s \\\N\\\\

. ~

IEN

[}
R

’

C@pwenes



The Language

Network Difference

With over 165 years of combined
experience, we have created a
family of companies that unites the
talents of the Language Network,
Language Exchange, Academy of
Languages, and International
Contact. Language Network offers
comprehensive language solutions
to clients with an increased depth of
resources, expertise, and diverse
longuages.

As a nationally recognized language
solutions company, Language

Our Vision

Network provides onsite, and
remote interpreting services
alongside translation and
localization services for both the
private and public sectors.

Together, we share a valuable
mission and entrepreneurial
approach. Our team is committed
to delivering impactful language
solutions so you can achieve
success.

Language Network strives to be the nation's most trusted
language solutions provider by enhancing client satisfaction

‘ and empowering the organizations we serve.

‘; Our Mission

|
|
solutions.

We aspire to enrich the communities we serve by enabling
cross-cultural communication through superior language

1‘ o . Professional Memberships

LANGUAGE NETWORK

v American Translators Association (ATA)
vAssociation of Language Companies (ALC)
v California Healthcare Interpreter Association (CHIA)




QLANGUAGE
NETWORK

Our Values

Humility

When you partner with
Language Network, you partner
with a cohesive team of open-
minded individuals committed to
mutual respect and full
collaboration. Above all else, you
partner with a team that
demonstrates a consistently
positive attitude and is grounded
in humility.

Enthusiasm & Empathy

Our professional team

demonstrates a positive attitude

in and out of the office. We
remain empathetic to our
customers, interpreters, and
colleagues and approach each
and every project with sincere
enthusiasm.

collaborative nature is our desire to

OUR VALUES OUR VALUES

S

:

Adaptability Respect

The world is a beautifully diverse
place, and so are our places of
business. Language Network
recognizes and respects
diversity, equity, and inclusion.
We embrace the diverse cultures
and people we have the honor to
work with and for - respect for
allis at our very core.

Directly in line with our

remain adaptable and flexible at

all times, learn from experiences,

and execute each project with a

continuous-improvement mindset
on all levels.

000

Transparency
& Leadership

At Language Network, we
understand that transparency is
the key to building trust. That is
why our tried-and-true leadership
skills are built on our unwavering
value of openness and honesty
with all.

“Our goal is to increase an organization's ability to
access language support when it is most needed and
enable seamless communication across linguistic and

cultural barriers.”

LN
go'mpm EV‘NI‘Q CEO & President

LANGUAGE NETWORK CAPABILITIES OVERVIEW



Available Services

@ Translation

Language Network provides quick and
convenient access to certified and professional
document translations. Cultural relevance is at
the core of our translation projects. Through a
localized approach, our experienced linguists go
beyond the word-for-word transferto ensure that
your consumers receive the intended message.
Once our linguists complete the translation, our
quality control process will ensure your
translation reads smoothly and is free of
grammatical errors. And at Language Network,
we always provide you with print-ready material
foreasydistribution.

LANGUAGE NETWORK CAP,

AVAILABLE SERVICES

c) On-site Interpretation

0

We offer an impressive network of more than
4,000 highlyqualified interpreters ready to meet
your needs. All of ourinterpreters are thoroughly
vetted and provide high-quality, culturally
sensitive interpretations to help you comply with
regulations and reduce risk. Whetheryou have a
meeting or conference that requires a single
interpreter or a larger event that requires
interpreting equipment for multiple attendees,
Language Network has you covered. We provide
this service in American Sign Language {ASL) as
well asin 200 spoken languages.

AVAILABLE SERVICES

IZ) Remote Interpretation

Remote interpreting is especially effective for last-minute or rare language requests and offers many

benefits, including:

Enhancing Limiting

Customer Miscommunication
Satisfaction

At Language Network, remote interpreting is
available on-demand and within minutes. This
seamless and cost-effective form of interpreting
is a unique way to help you communicate with

Reduce Improving
Wait times Efficciency

valued customers have often complemented
Language Network for our stellar customer
service, prompt response times, and convenient
accessibility.

your customers in their preferred language. Our

Video Remote Interpretation (VRI)

There are certain times and specific circumstances when on-site interpreting is not the recommended
course of action. Inthese instances, VRI is quickly growing in popularity. With Language Network, VRI is
available to you on-demand-within minutes—to help facilitate meaningful conversations with your
customers. We also offer a pre-scheduled video service where our qualified resources can join the
technology platform ofyourchoice.

Some ofthe most appropriate times to optforVRlinclude

Last-minute
Interpreting requests

The unavailability {(or delayed
availability) of on-site interpreters

Rare language
Interpreting requests

From the educational sector to government offices, healthcare, legal, insurance, business, and more,
our clients across industries enjoy the many benefits of Language Network's advanced VRI solutions.



@weums
NETWORK

Over-the-phone Interpretation (OPI)

Language Network's OPl connects you to
thousands of interpreters fluent in 200+
languages within seconds. Our 4,000+
professional interpreters provide high-quality
interpreting services across industries, including:

Education

Financial and Banking

Government Agencies

Healthcare

: Legal and Court

.......... Social Services

Language and culture play critical roles in
today's business operations, and global barriers
can quickly become blurred. With Language
Network as your OPI solutions partner, you'll be
able to conduct business across languages and
cultures seamlessly. And, with the added
convenience of our affordable-and simple to
use-billing per-minute pricing, you are in the
besthandswith Language Network.

AVAILABLE SERVICES AVAILABLE SERVICES @MN U, E

LANGUAGE NETWORK CAPABILITIES OVERVIEW



Technology

@ Translation Technology Solutions

You no longer have to rely on antiquated
translation management systems (TMS) that can
be very time-consuming, slowing the overall
translation process and negatively impacting the
quality of translation. Even some of today's most
well-known TMS solutions—while offering many
benefits-can also slow down (or even
complicate) translation delivery. But Language
Network uses a different approach. With
Language Network's customized translation
software, you can easily request, track, and
manage each translation project. We offer highly
reliable translations and quick turnaround times,
all with a personable touch. Our tried-and-true
tools keep our translation processes flowing
smoothly and keep our valued customers happy.
The Language Network team ensures a seamless
and successful translation process, freeing you
uptofocus onyourbusiness,

Q> Ways Our Technology Benefits
Our Clients
Access thousands of interpreters and translators
with industry expertise within minutes

Enjoy interpreting technology compatible with
leading telehealth platforms and EHRs

Easily schedule last-minute, same-day
appointments

Improve customer satisfaction, reduce risk, and
comply with government regulations

TECHNOLOGY

Secure. User-friendly.
Customized Technology Solutions.

@ Interpreting Technology Solutions

Whether you require in-person, over-the-phone,
orvirtual remote interpreting services, Language
Network delivers. We offer over 4,000 best-in-
class human linguists coupled with advanced
interpreting technology. While our experienced
linguists remain at the center of the interpreting
process, our interpreting tools work to enhance
the quality of their interpreting. Language
Network's industry-specific scheduling software
provides seamless scheduling and billing while
offering high-level visibility. Hands down, our
technology simplifies the quality and reliability of
the interpreting process. As our valued
customers, you receive highly responsive support
and a completely customized sclution to your
unique interpreting needs. With Language
Network’s virtual remote interpreting across
platforms, we offer a high level of remote
capabilities that are fully secure and safe forour
customerstouse.

Benefit from technology that is compatible with
leading telehealth platforms and EHRs

Trust us in technology that is HIPAA and Joint
Commission compliant

Access the entire history of any changes made to
a scheduled appointment

Generate various reports

Monitor the status of all appointments you
schedule

TECHNOLOGY

From healthcare, insurance, government
agencies, and social services to education,
legal, and financial sectors, Language
Network works closely with you to provide
a seamless transition to our language
technology solutions. Give us a call today
and experience our exceptional customer
service for yourself.

Welcome aboard!

We're glad you're here.

LANGUAGE NETWORK CAPABILITIES OVERVIEW



€ taneuace

INTERPRETER CREDENTIALS

TRANSLATION

Before joining the Language Network team, each interpreter within our robust

network must undergo an extensive qualification process which includes:

Initial interpreter screening begins with a thorough review of each interpreter's

resume to confirm the following requirements before moving forward:

*  Professional interpreting skills and appropriate training
= Three years (minimum) of professional experience within relevant
industries

Language proficiency evaluation involves thoroughly reviewing each
candidate's qualifications and verifying necessary certifications for
medical, legal, or administrative settings. Some of the most common
credentialsthat many of ourinterpreters hold include:

= State Courtand Administrative Certification

Once candidates satisfy the initial screening and language proficiency
requirements, they are required to complete several additional qualifying
tasks, including:

* Completing and clearing a background check

=  Providing proof of eligibility toworkin the United States

*  Providing proofof certifications

*  Carrying proofofallinsurance incompliance with state laws

LANGUAGE NETWORK CAPABILITIES OVERVIEW

¥

ke

To ensure validity and cultural relevance, Language Network provides a

thorough translation process

To ensure a seamless translation, we assign a
linguist best suited to translate your documents.
Your linguist translates the content, keeping
your original intention and meaning intact to
provide a culturally relevant translation.

Once the initial translation is complete, a
second translator proofreads the completed
translation to ensure there are no mistakes or
misinterpretations. If required, this second
translator will provide any necessary
modifications.

After the second translator has accurately
verified the translation and has checked for any
linguistic or cultural errors, the project manager
takes over. The project manager does a final QA
check of dll files and makes sure that they are
print-ready.

When the project is completed, your project
manager will ensure the translated files are
delivered to you on or before the agreed upon
deadline. Should you require any revisions after
reviewing the translations, your project manager
will be happy to communicate your requests with
our team to ensure we implement your requested
modificationsin atimely manner.




List of Languages

o Ambharic
o Belarusian

Chinese-
Simplified

Q Haitian Creole
Q Hungarian
@ llongo

0 Kinyarwanda

(. 1o
° Bengali

0 Bulgarion
Q Cebuano

Chinese-
Traditional

@ Ibo (Nigeria)
Q Italian
@ Kirundi

@ Icelandic
@ Japanese
@ Kmhmu (Laos)

° Armenian
o Bosnian

LIST OF LANGUAGES

o Azerbaijani
Q Brazilian

Q Canodian French e Cantonese
Q Chamorro (Guam) @ Chinese

@ ChowJo

Q Dinka (Sudan)
@ Farsi

Q French Creole
@ Gujarati (India)
Q Hindi

@ Fukienese
@ Hainanese

@ Hmong
@ llongo
@ Khmer (Cambodia)
6 Kurdish

LIST OF LANGUAGES

@ Laotian
o Malayalam
e Mien

Nuer (Nilo-

Saharan)
Pashtu

0 Romonian
@ Sherpa

@ Spanish

@ Taiwanese
m Tongan

@ Urdu (Pakistan)

Q Latvian @ Lithuanian
e Mandarin @ Mandinka
Q Mangolion 0 Navajo
@ Oromo {Ethiopia) @ Palau
@ Polish
@ Russian
0 Shona m Slovak

(Zimbabwe)

@ Swahili @ Swedish

-1} Portuguese

@ Trukese

(Micronesia)

@ Uzbek @ Vietnamese
@ Xhosa

Q Macedonian
Q Marathi (India)
Q Nepali

@ Pampangan
Q Punjabi
0 Serbian
Q Slovenian
@ Tagalog
@ Tibetan
@ Turkmen
@ Visayan
@ Yoruba

@ Malay

6 Marshallese
@ Norwegian
@ Pangasinan
@ Quechua
@ Shonghainese
@ Somali

@ Taishanese
@ Tigrigna (Ethiopia)
@ Ukrainian
@ Wolof

@ Zulu

LANGUAGE NETWORK CAPABILITIES OVERVIEW



€ tansuace

ORGANIZATIONS THAT WE SUPPORT

ORGANIZATIONS THAT WE SUPPORT

Organizations

That We Support

“We utilize Language Network for
document translation of
newsletters, notices, articles, and
mailers. The translation services
have always been completed on
time. | highly recommend
Language Network!

- City Clerk, California City

“The best small business in the
State of Washington, bar none!”
= Judicial Assistant, WA

“They provide us with the best
quality service by far. Their
interpreters are courteous, well-
mannered, on-time, and
professional. | recommend them
for any interpreting needs.”

- Social Services Administrator,
Orange CA

“| LOVE doing business with
The Language Exchange. Each
and every time is a pleasant
experience and your customer
service is the best I've ever
received.”

- Board of Industrial Insurance
Appeals, WA

“As Director of English Learner
service programs in a public
school district, | have found the
translation and interpreting
services of Language Network
to be INDISPENSABLE..We can
always count on Language
Network to provide skilled,
reliable, and pleasant
translators ata
reasonable cost.”

- Director of English Learners
Program, CA

S ~/ W

LAGUNA BEACH % J4 I\ Mount HUNTINGTON BEACH ~*2 Newport-Mesa

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT /IRVINE UNIFIED e \./ Vernon S T e b ‘\111U ified School DI g UNIVERSITY Of
SCHOOL DISTRICT \ /\ Schools T UniesiRionE WASHINGTON

e o 2 .

LANGUAGE NETWORK CAPABILITIES OVERVIEW




LANGUAGE SERVICES AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into on ("Effective Date") by and
between the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino County

and Language Network, Inc and its subsidiaries (The Language Exchange, Inc.) and
(Academy of Languages, LLC) referred to as ("Language Network").

Recitals
WHEREAS,"CLIENT" has entered into a contract with Language Network, a language service provider.
WHEREAS, "CLIENT" has agreed under the terms establish herewith to engage the services of linguists
to perform language services, including, but not limited to, in- person interpretation, telephone
interpretation and document translation; and
WHEREAS, "CLIENT" desires to engage Language Network to perform language services; and
WHEREAS, Language Network desires to enter into this Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to
perform such interpreting and translation services according to the terms and conditions of this

Agreement;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. Nature of the Service: Language Network will provide interpreting/translating services as
required by "Client"

2. Term of Agreement: This agreement will become effective upon signing of both parties, and will
continue in effect unless terminated, with or without cause, upon thirty days written notice by either
party. We retain the option to increase rates 3% annually, beginning one year from the date of
contract execution.

3. Charges, Invoices and Payment: In consideration of these services, "CLIENT' will pay Language
Network the amount in the manner set forth in the rate schedule. Payment is due within 30 day of the
invoice date. Late payment will be subject to penalties equating to 5% of the invoice amount.

4. Privacy_of Communication: The linguist shall keep all information that they may come across in the
course of their work confidential and will not communicate it to a third party.

5. Arbitration: Any dispute, claim or controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be
settled by a binding arbitration in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Judicial Arbitration
and Mediation Services ("JAMS"). Arbitration shall be before a single arbitrator who shall be a retired
judge of the State of California or State of Washington. Any award shall be final and binding upon the
parties and judgement upon any such award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof.



The fees and expenses of the arbitrators shall be borne equally by the parties. Each party shall pay its
own fees and costs relating to any arbitration proceeding, including attorney's fees.

6. HIPAA/HITECH/FERPA Compliance: Language Network is fully compliant with the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA)/Health Information Technology for Economic and
Clinical Health (HITECH) guidelines for healthcare transactions and Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act (FERPA) for academic transactions.

7.Miscellaneous Provisions:

7.3. Entire Agreement: This Agreement, including any Exhibits attached hereto, is the entire
agreement between two parties hereto relating to the subject matter addressed herein and
supersedes all prior representations, promises or agreements, whether oral or written.

7.4. Amendments: This Agreement may not be amended absent a written agreement by the
parties, except that "CLIENT" may provide of a proposed amendment to this Agreement and
Language Network shall be deemed to have accepted the proposed amendment unless Language
Network provides "CLIENT" with written notice rejecting the proposed amendment within fifteen
(15) days of receiving such notice.

7.5. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be interpreted and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of California.

7.6. Notices: Any notice required to be provided under this Agreement shall be sent by United States
Postal Service, postage prepaid, return receipt requested.

ACCEPTANCE:

Your signature below indicates acceptance of this agreement , and entrance into an agreement with
Language Network beginning on the date of signature.

Client:
Signature: Signature:
Name & Title: Samuel Martinez, EO Name & Title: Jordan Evans, CEO

Date:




Client Account Information

Company Name

Billing Contact Person: Responsible for billing correspondence for invoices, billing, and payment inquiries.

Contact Name Title

Billing Email 1: Billing Email 2:

Billing Address City State Zip
Phone Fax

Communication Contact Person: Responsible for communication correspondence involving training
resources, messaging, urgent notification, etc.

Contact Name Title

Email:

Phone Fax



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY

1170 West Third Street, Unit 150, San Bernardino, CA 92415-0490
(909) 388-0480 ¢ Fax (909) 388-0481
lafco@lafco.sbcounty.gov
www.sbclafco.org

DATE: JANUARY 10, 2024

FROM: SAMUEL MARTINEZ, Executive Officer, ’
MICHAEL TUERPE, Assistant Executive Officer

TO: LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

SUBJECT: Agenda ltem #7: LAFCO 3260 — Annexation to the Lake Arrowhead
Community Services District (Hesperia Farms Property - District Owned)

INITIATED BY':

Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Lake Arrowhead Community Services District

RECOMMENDATION:

The staff recommends that the Commission approve LAFCO 3260 by taking the following
actions:

1. For environmental review, certify that LAFCO 3260 is exempt from the provisions of
the California Environmental Quality Act and direct the Executive Officer to file the
Notice of Exemption within five (5) days;

2. Approve LAFCO 3260, with the standard LAFCO terms and conditions that include
the “hold harmless” clause for potential litigation costs by the applicant;

3. Waive protest proceedings, as permitted by Government Code Section 56662(d),
with 100% landowner consent to the annexation proposal; and,

4. Adopt LAFCO Resolution #3386, setting forth the Commission’s determinations and
conditions of approval concerning LAFCO 3260.

BACKGROUND:

Sphere of Influence Determination

In 2010, as part of the Commission’s consideration of the service review and sphere update
for the Lake Arrowhead Community Services District (“Lake Arrowhead CSD” or the



LAFCO 3260 — LACSD ANNEXATION
STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 10, 2024

“District”), the Commission determined to expand the District’s sphere of influence to
include the Hesperia Farms Property located within and adjacent to the City of Hesperia.
The Commission noted that since the territory is outside the boundaries of the District, it
pays ad valorem property taxes on said parcels. The Commission determined that as a
cost savings measure, if the District were to annex these parcels and continue its existing
use, it could file for removal from the tax roll as exempt property and eliminate the financial
obligation for payment of ad valorem property tax. Included as Attachment #3 to this report
is the Commission’s Resolution No. 3117, which outlines its approval of the District’'s sphere
of influence expansion of the Hesperia Farms Property.

LAFCO 3260

LAFCO 3260 is a proposal initiated by the Lake Arrowhead CSD requesting annexation of
the District-owned parcels associated with the Hesperia Farms Property, encompassing
approximately 344 acres, located along the Mojave River on the east side of Arrowhead
Lake Road immediately south of the Hesperia Lake Park, within the District’s existing
sphere of influence. Below are maps that provide a general overview as well as a detail of
the proposed annexation area. Location and vicinity maps are also included as Attachment
#1 to this report.

Overview Map [

~ R0
T VAL
SOM

SEE DETAIL MAP

City of Hesperia Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

STarE 138 F iy,
STATE!173 HWY.

2 /d/CSD/

5741 Lake Arrowhea




LAFCO 3260 — LACSD ANNEXATION

STAFF REPORT

JANUARY 10, 2024

Detail Ma ﬁ,/ Town of Apple Valley Unincorporated
P &;‘? Sphere of Influence
Q;/ { JUNIPER RD
7 g
SANDSTONE DRt §
I 7 gx X >4 TARANGO RD. a}
o e I 4
& +‘§ i u
OLEANDER'STS 3 7 P 2
o Sphere of/Influence g
AT 2
ﬁ LAMPREY RD
TDI 2
PIEDMONT DR <
I g
= 3
2 g8 122 °
a SI—1° &
8 RYLAND RD
o
2
3
HAPPY VALLEY RD
City of
Hesperia

ROXRD

ANNAMARIE RD
|

|___ARTISTICALY

City of Hesperia Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

Lake Arrowhead CSD owns all 11 parcels within the annexation area, which the District
uses (and will continue to use) for disposal of its treated effluent for groundwater recharge.

Currently, the District is obligated to pay property taxes on these parcels since these are all
located outside of the agency’s boundaries.

The District’s justification as identified in its application is to annex the District-owned
parcels in order to relieve the District from paying property taxes on said parcels. A public
agency is exempt from paying property taxes on lands that it owns provided the lands are
within the agency’s boundaries. Upon annexation, these parcels will be part of the District
and, therefore, would be relieved of its annual property tax obligation for said parcels.

This report will provide the Commission with the information related to the four major areas

of consideration required for a jurisdictional change — boundaries, land uses, service issues
and the effects on other local governments, and environmental considerations.

BOUNDARIES:

The District-owned parcels associated with the Hesperia Farms Property encompasses a
total of approximately 344 acres and is located along the Mojave River on the east side of
Arrowhead Lake Road immediately south of the Hesperia Lake Park. The area includes a

total of 11 parcels, Assessor Parcel Numbers 0397-013-03, -04, -05, -17, -18, -19, -20, -21,
and -22, and 0433-171-72 and -74.



LAFCO 3260 — LACSD ANNEXATION
STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 10, 2024

LAFCO 3260 has no boundary concern. The annexation into the District is required in order
to relieve itself of a recurring annual property tax obligation on the District-owned parcels,
which is a savings that would benefit the ratepayers for the District.

LAND USE:
The annexation area is generally vacant. The area includes the District’s percolation ponds

and some ancillary structures. In addition, a local radio-controlled airplane club uses one of
the parcels for its runway/field. Below is an aerial view of the property.

The existing uses directly surrounding the annexation area are a mix of vacant land and
residential property to the west and south, a local park lake (Hesperia Lake Park) to the
north, and the Mojave River along its eastern edge.



LAFCO 3260 — LACSD ANNEXATION
STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 10, 2024

City’s General Plan:

The bulk of the annexation area, which is within the City of Hesperia, has a zoning
designation of RR-2% (Rural Residential, 2.5 acres minimum).

County Land Use Designation:

Two properties lying across the Mojave River are within the County’s jurisdiction. The
County’s land use designation includes primarily FW (Floodway) with a sliver of RL-10
(Rural Living, 10 acres minimum) adjacent to Deep Creek Road.

District’s Solar Project

Independent of this annexation proposal, the District is proposing to build a solar project
(see Primer below) on a six-acre portion of the annexation area. The District’s justification
for this annexation is to relieve itself of the property tax obligation on these parcels. This is
consistent with the Commission’s 2010 action to expand the District’s sphere of influence to
include this area for the same reasoning — property tax relief. As for the solar project, the
court has determined that the solar project can move forward regardless of an annexation
(see Primer below). Therefore, there are no concerns related to the District’s solar project.

No change in land use is anticipated as a result of the annexation. In addition, approval
of this proposal will have no direct impact on the current land use designations assigned
to the area or the solar project proposed on the site. Therefore, there are no land use
concerns related to this proposal.

Lake Arrowhead Community Services District Solar Project

This primer box provides a history of the District’s solar project.

To reduce its energy costs and the carbon footprint of its operations, the District proposes to
construct a 0.96 megawatt (MW) solar photovoltaic project on a six-acre portion of the
Hesperia Farms Property. After several additional years of research by the District, it was
determined that the highest economic return and the fewest negative impacts would result
from locating a solar facility at the Hesperia Farms Property.

Original Site. In December 2015, the District adopted an Initial Study and Mitigated Negative
Declaration under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA and approved the solar
project (Original Site). The District also determined the solar project qualified for an Absolute
Exemption from City zoning for facilities generating electrical energy under Government Code
section 53091 and that the exception to the Absolute Exemption for “transmission” did not
apply. Alternatively, the District found that the solar project fell under a Qualified Exemption
from City zoning under Gov. Code section 53096 for facilities involving the “transmission” of
electrical energy where there is no feasible alternative to the local agency’s proposal.

In February 2016, the City filed a petition for writ of mandate challenging, among other

things, the District's determination that the Solar Project at the Original Site was exempt under
the absolute exemption and the qualified exemption. Ultimately, the Court of Appeal
confirmed that the Solar Project does not have to be integral to the District's water and sewer
operations for the exemptions to apply. (City of Hesperia v. Lake Arrowhead Community

5



LAFCO 3260 — LACSD ANNEXATION
STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 10, 2024

Services District (2019) 37 Cal.App.5th 734, 759.) But the Court of Appeal also found the
Solar Project involves "transmission” of electrical energy within the meaning of the exception
to the absolute exemption, rendering the absolute exemption inapplicable. (lbid.)
Additionally, the Court of Appeal found there was not substantial evidence in the District's
administrative record demonstrating "there is no feasible alternative" to the proposed location
of the Solar Project, as required under the qualified exemption in Gov. Code section 53096.
The Court found the evidence in the record "supports a finding that the Project Site is a good
location for the Solar Project” but did not "contain any evidence of an alternative location for
the Solar Project (or evidence that no alternative exists)."

Alternative Site. The Original Site for the Solar Project was to be in the southern portion of
the Hesperia Farms Property. During a nine month stay of the appeal to allow for settlement,
the District applied for a General Plan amendment and a conditional use permit under the
City's zoning ordinance for an alternative site for the Solar Project located 660 feet to the
north of the southern property line on the Hesperia Farms Property (Alternative Site).

The Alternative Site is the same in design and layout, but it requires additional trenching to
install electrical conduit to connect the site to the SCE facilities along the southern boundary
of the property. In August 2017, the District adopted an Addendum to the Mitigated Negative
Declaration for the Alternative Site under CEQA and approved the Alternative Site. The
District determined the change from the Original Site to the Alternative Site would not result
in any new significant environmental effects triggering the need for further environmental
review and filed a Notice of Determination. Despite the Planning Commission's
recommendation to approve the Alternative Site, in 2018 the City Council denied the District's
application because it was "inconsistent with the goals and policies of the General Plan" and
would be more "comparable to, and compatible with commercial and industrial uses."

The District further investigated and evaluated alternatives to offset its energy costs. In
2019/20, experts were retained to prepare two technical reports: (1) Technical Memorandum
for Feasibility Evaluation of Potential Photovoltaic System Sites by Tidewater Incorporated,
dated May 2020 and (2) RES-BCT Project Review by Sage Energy Consulting, Inc., dated
April 2020. Relying on these expert reports, District staff documented their additional
investigation of alternatives to the Solar Project on the Alternative Site in a standalone, robust
report entitled Lake Arrowhead Community Services District — Alternatives to Proposed
Solar Photovoltaic System on Hesperia Farms Property, dated May 2020.

In June 2020, at a regularly-held public meeting, the District's Board of Directors
unanimously adopted Resolution No. 2020-04 determining there is no feasible alternative to
the Proposal, rending the City's zoning ordinance inapplicable to the Alternative Site
approved by the District in 2017 under Government Code section 53096.

In September 2020, the City filed a Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint entitled

City of Hesperia v. Lake Arrowhead Community Services District et al., San Bernardino
Superior Court, Case No. CIVDS 2019176, challenging the District’s June 2020 determination
that the City’s zoning ordinances were inapplicable to the Hesperia Farms Property under
Gov. Code section 53096. Judgment was entered in favor of the District by the trial court on
March 8, 2022. (See Exhibit 1 to Attachment 2A). The City appealed the ruling and the Court
of Appeal ruled in the District’s favor on July 12, 2023. ((2023) 93 Cal.App.5" 489, see Exhibit
2 to Attachment 2A).



LAFCO 3260 — LACSD ANNEXATION
STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 10, 2024

SERVICE ISSUES AND EFFECTS ON OTHER LOCAL GOVERNMENTS:

In every consideration for jurisdictional change, the Commission is required to look at the
existing and proposed service providers within an area. Current County service providers
within the annexation area include: San Bernardino County Fire Protection District and its
North Desert Service Zone, County Service Area 60 (Apple Valley Airport), and

County Service Area 70 (multi-function agency — portion). In addition, the following entities
overlay the annexation area: City of Hesperia (portion), Hesperia Water District (portion);
Hesperia Park and Recreation District (portion), Mojave Water Agency, and Mojave Desert
Resource Conservation District. None of the service providers and overlaying entities are
affected by this proposal.

The application includes a plan for the extension of services for the annexation area as
required by law and Commission policy (included as part of Attachment #2 to this report).
The Plan for Service indicates no services are anticipated to change as a result of the
annexation. The annexation into the District is required in order to relieve itself of a
recurring annual property tax obligation on the District-owned parcels, which is a savings
that would benefit the ratepayers for the District. As a result, the proposed annexation will
have a positive financial effect (savings) for the District.

As noted earlier, this proposal does not affect any of the overlaying agencies. Law
enforcement responsibilities will continue to be provided by the Hesperia Police Department
(through its contract with the San Bernardino County Sheriff's Department) as well as the
County Sheriff's Department itself. Both service providers will continue to serve their
respective areas upon completion of the annexation. Fire protection and paramedic
services will continue to be provided by the San Bernardino County Fire Protection District
and its North Desert Service Zone, which serves the entire annexation area.

As required by Commission policy and State law, the Plan for Service shows that the

extension of its services will maintain current service levels provided through the County or
any of the other overlaying entities.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS:

As the CEQA lead agency, the Commission’s Environmental Consultant, Tom Dodson from
Dodson and Associates, has indicated that the review of LAFCO 3260 is exempt from the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). This recommendation is based on the finding
that the Commission’s approval of the annexation has no potential to cause any adverse
effect on the environment. No proposal for development and/or physical modification has
been identified on any of the parcels being annexed into the District. Therefore, the
proposal is exempt from the requirements of CEQA, as outlined in the State CEQA
Guidelines, Section 15061 (b)(3). Staff recommends that the Commission adopt the
Common Sense Exemption for this proposal. A copy of Mr. Dodson’s analysis is included
as Attachment #5 to this report.



LAFCO 3260 — LACSD ANNEXATION
STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 10, 2024

WAIVER OF PROTEST PROCEEDINGS:

Lake Arrowhead CSD is the sole landowner for all the parcels being considered for the
proposed annexation (see Attachment #4 — Landowner Consent Form) and there are no
other subject agencies associated with this proposal other than the District itself. Therefore,
if the Commission approves LAFCO 3260, staff is recommending pursuant to Government
Code Section 56662(d) that protest proceedings be waived and that the Executive Officer
be directed to complete the action following completion of the mandatory 30-day
reconsideration period.

CONCLUSION:

The annexation application was submitted by the Lake Arrowhead CSD in order to relieve
itself of a recurring annual property tax obligation on the District-owned parcels, which is a
savings that would benefit the ratepayers for the District. A public agency is only exempt
from paying property taxes on lands that it owns if the lands are within the agency’s
boundaries.

Therefore, for these reasons, and those outlined throughout the staff report, staff supports
the approval of LAFCO 3260.

DETERMINATIONS:

The following determinations are required to be provided by Commission policy and
Government Code Section 56668 for any change of organization/reorganization proposal:

1. The County Registrar of Voters Office has determined that the annexation area is legally
uninhabited, containing zero registered voters as of October 11, 2023.

2. The County Assessor’s Office has determined that the total assessed value of land
within the annexation area is $531,416 as of December 20, 2022.

3. The annexation area is within the sphere of influence assigned the Lake Arrowhead
Community Services District.

4. Legal notice of the Commission’s consideration of the proposal has been provided
through publication in the Alpine Mountaineer News, a newspaper of general
circulation within the Lake Arrowhead community, and The Daily Press, a newspaper
of general circulation within the annexation area. As required by State law,
individual notification was provided to affected and interested agencies, County
departments, and those individuals and agencies having requested such notice.

5. In compliance with the requirements of Government Code Section 56157 and
Commission policies, LAFCO staff has provided individual notice to landowners
(170) and registered voters (76) surrounding the annexation area (totaling 246
notices). Comments from registered voters, landowners, and other individuals and



10.

LAFCO 3260 — LACSD ANNEXATION
STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 10, 2024

any affected local agency in support or opposition have been reviewed and
considered by the Commission in making its determination.

The City of Hesperia’s zoning designation for the portion of the area that is in the city
is RR-2Y%2 (Rural Residential, 2.5 acres minimum). The County’s current land use
designations for the annexation area are: FW (Floodway) and RL-10 (Rural Living,
10 acres minimum). This annexation has no direct impact on said land use
designations.

The Southern California Associated Governments (SCAG) has adopted its 2020-
2045 Regional Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities Strategy
(RTPSCS) pursuant to Government Code Section 65080. LAFCO 3260 has no direct
impact on SCAG’s Regional Transportation Plan and Sustainable Communities
Strategy.

The Commission’s Environmental Consultant, Tom Dodson and Associates, has
recommended that this proposal is exempt from environmental review based on the
finding that the Commission’s approval of the annexation has no potential to cause
any adverse effect on the environment; and therefore, the proposal is exempt from
the requirements of CEQA, as outlined in the State CEQA Guidelines, Section 15061
(b)(3). Mr. Dodson recommends that the Commission adopt the Exemption and
direct its Executive Officer to file a Notice of Exemption within five (5) days.

The annexation area is served by the following local agencies:

County of San Bernardino

City of Hesperia (portion)

Hesperia Water District (portion)

Hesperia Park and Recreation District (portion)

Mojave Water Agency

Mojave Desert Resource Conservation District

San Bernardino County Fire Protection District, its North Desert Service
Zone, and its Zone FP-5 (portion)

County Service Area 60 (Apple Valley Airport)

County Service Area 70 (unincorporated County-wide multi-function agency --
portion)

None of the agencies are be detached as a function of this annexation. Said
agencies will continue to overlay the annexation area.

A plan for service was prepared for the annexation area, as required by law. The
Plan indicates no service are anticipated to change as a result of the annexation.
The annexation into the Lake Arrowhead Community Services District is to relieve
itself of a recurring annual property tax obligation on the District-owned parcels. As
a result, the proposed annexation will have a positive financial effect (savings) for
the District. A copy of this plan is included as a part of Attachment #2 to this report.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

LAFCO 3260 — LACSD ANNEXATION
STAFF REPORT
JANUARY 10, 2024

The annexation can benefit from the availability and extension of services provided
by any of the underlying agencies. However, the plan for service indicates no
service are anticipated to change as a result of the annexation.

This proposal will not affect the fair share allocation of the regional housing needs
assigned the County or the City of Hesperia through the Southern California
Association of Government’s (SCAG) Regional Housing Needs Allocation (RHNA)
since the annexation area will remain vacant and used for public facilities (i.e.
percolation ponds).

With respect to environmental justice, the annexation proposal—wherein the parcels
being annexed into the Lake Arrowhead Community Services District will remain
vacant and used for public facilities (groundwater recharge)—uwill not result in the
unfair treatment of any person based on race, culture or income.

The County of San Bernardino adopted a resolution determining there will be a zero
property tax transfer as a result of the annexation. This fulfills the requirements of
Section 99 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

The maps and legal descriptions as revised are in substantial compliance with
LAFCO and State standards through certification by the County Surveyor’s Office.

Attachments:

1. Vicinity Maps and Official Map
Lake Arrowhead Application Forms
A. Lake Arrowhead Community Services District Application Form & Attachment
e Exhibit 1 — Trial Court Judgement including Final Ruling (Exhibit 1) and
Tentative Ruling (Exhibit A to Final Ruling)
e Exhibit 2 — Court of Appeal Ruling
B. Lake Arrowhead Community Services District Supplemental Annexation Form
& Plan for Service
3. LAFCO Resolution No. 3117: Service Review and Sphere of Influence Update for
the Lake Arrowhead Community Services District (December 2010)
4. Landowner Consent Form
5. Tom Dodson’s Environmental Response for LAFCO 3260
6. Draft Resolution No. 3386

10



Overview Map £<

LEvR
SUMM‘T\'PLG:

City of Hesperia Unincorporated
Sphere of Influence

STATE 138 HWy.

LAFCO 3260 - Annexation to the Lake Arrowhead Community Services
District (Hesperia Farms Property - District-Owned)

=S

Town of Apple Valley Unincorporated Sphere of Influence

City of
Hesperia

Annexation
Area

Disclaimer: The information shown is N
intended to be used for general display 0 1.25 25 .
LAFCO only and is not to be used as an official map. ) \iles

= Annexation Area

v Lake Arrowhead CSD Sphere of
Influence

| Lake Arrowhead CSD
" City of Hesperia

[ | City of San Bernardino
Town of Apple Valley Sphere of

]
-

Influence

City of Hesperia Sphere of

Influence

Author Hannan Larsen _ Crealed: 08/10/2022]




_ 1 S S
. < Town of Apple Valley Unincorporated
Detail Map ,o\f —Sphere—of‘lnﬂl'len'lce
d?g JUNIPER RD <
¥ Q L
o
SANDSTONE DR g
oz 5 l TARANGO RD 2 [
2 1S 2 | F
OLEANDER'ST 3> Lake Arrowhead CSD w
Sphere of/Influence §
o
E LAMPREY RD
__PIEDMONT DR §___
s u < w E
- Q RYLAND RD
\B |
: LAFCO 3
City of 3260 | HAPPY VALLEYR F— —
Hesperia
| -
ROX RD g
=
s
z
ARTISTICALY
INE SN ST -—J

City of Hesperia Unintl:orporated
Sphere of Influence

LAFCO 3260 - Annexation to the Lake Arrowhead Community Services
District (Hesperia Farms Property - District-Owned)

- Disclaimer: The information shown is N
intended to be used for general display 0 0.13 0.25 )
only and is not to be used as an official map. ) \Miles

=) Annexation Area

(v | Lake Arrowhead CSD Sphere of
Influence = City of Hesperia Sphere of

[ City of Hesperia Influence

Town of Apple Valley Sphere of
Influence

Al Hannan n__Created 08/10/20:




LAFCO 3260 — ANNEXATION TO THE LAKE ARROWHEAD B e e s e

P.0. BOX 700
COI{MUN/TY SERVICES D/:S'77?/CT LAKE ARROWHEAD, CA 92352
Hesperia Farms Property — District Owned (909) 336-7100
: CITY OF HESPERIA
GENERAL DESCRIPTION: East of Arrowhead Lake Road/South of Hesperia Lake Park 9700 SEVENTH AVE.
344.39 Acres of Sec. 1, T.3N, R4W & Sec. 6, T.3N, R3W, S.BM. (roty b7 ro0e >
Bnsgz907c |/' T 4N @9 neg2907c_2644.71" 36 1531 powr oF BEGINNING.
@609.19’ [N.1/4 COR. T 3N N.E. COR. 1/ 6 N.W. COR.
|SEC. 1
2]
®@ 3 5
. 2 ©3 2
I S wn
% 8 go—, W E
ZQ Q- PRI
P e P GOVT. LOT 2 SZEZ 5
©. =0 n —
Q_?Zo jg s § o
A < G =
L0 & B gm g o S
: =0 2 \Z
®. 0397-013-04 BQ $ §g E LEGEND:
L —- - — — — ————N—LL"’—-%B LAFCO 3260 BOUNDARY
82 Shat SECTION LINES
2 3jige
350 § APN LINES
@) N.1/2 GOVT. LOT 1 8 ALIQUOT/GOVT. LOT LINES
o K 2 CITY OF HESPERIA LIMITS
Z - .
LIMITS OF UNINCORPORATION
[\ =tz oo
<H™
8 o SECTION 6
¥ 0397-013-05 |
o S.1/2 GOVT. LOT 1
SECTION @1 £ GOVT. |
2= Et/4cORE— — T T |
et — Lot |12 |
wl| s
s | EE |
S 0397-013-17 S& l
? | \ W.1/4 COR_ 9
3 . SEG.6 __ NORTH|LINE GOVT. LoT 13 | |
z — - 7« QN8I 3E46E| 1272.30° 2:
é 0397-013-18 | H 0433-171-74 0433-171-72 §§
%‘ 0397-013-21 F——— - OB
- BEW 968.31"|m
3 0397-013-20~ 30922 ~—(#*0% Lui‘,:
=|Q
oy 0397-013-19 e P SIS
5|® N #E GOVT. LOT 13 B
M= o] 3I8
3| & & o
bl BN &' <- Mo
S = - 4
N % Pt g’; =]
< n SHX
e Vol
N z Z  COURSE DATA:
L
0397-013-22 SuSHTD (@ R=1100.00° A=143112" L=278.76"
e z
S.1/2 SEA/4 SO F @ vezwoow 1148
S Mo (2 R=950.00'2=1604'00"1=266.40"
B @ nozsocw 26409
LAFCO 2581 S. . é (9 R=400.00' A=3257'00" L=230.03'
1 / siscor Q) ssgzouzw sesses O OF HESPERIA Sk i % Q@? NOZ29'00°E  152.36"
----- o R=450.00" A=38'27'00" L=301.99’
12 UNINCORPORATED SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY 2 @) nwssorw 21173
pe |
THIS MAP WAS PREPARED UNDER MY SUPERVISION, A LICENSED VICINITY MAP
LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA. N.TS.
- S.W COR.SEC. 6

DATE: MARCH 16, 2023 %’M‘ A X

WM. STEPHEN CALKINS

P.LS. 6890
GRAPHIC SCALE
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 500 ft.




(FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

SAN BERNARDINO LAFCO
APPLICATION AND PRELIMINARY
ENVIRONMENTAL DESCRIPTION FORM

INTRODUCTION: The questions on this form and its supplements are designed to obtain enough
data about the application to allow the San Bernardino LAFCO, its staff and others to adequately assess
the proposal. By taking the time to fully respond to the guestions on the forms, you can reduce the
processing time for your proposal. You may also include any additional information which you believe is
pertinent. Use additional sheets where necessary, or attach any relevant documents.

GENERAL INFORMATION

1 NAME OF PROPOSAL:
Hesperia Farms Percolation Ponds and Solar Photovoltaic System

2. NAME OF APPLICANT: Lake Arrowhead Community Services District

APPLICANT TYPE: [/ Landowner [ Local Agency
[] Registered Voter [ ] Other

MAILING ADDRESS:
P.0O. Box 700

Lake Arrowhead, California 92353
PHONE: (809 ) 336-7100

FAX: (909 ) 336-7172
E-MAIL ADDRESS: ccerri@lakearrowheadcsd.com

3. GENERAL LOCATION OF PROPOSAL:
Approximately 344 acres of vacant land located at 6727 Arrowhead Lake Road
in the City of Hesperia, San Bernardino County. Please see Attachment for

-more-informationincluding-Assesser Pareet-Numbers————MM

4, Does the application possess 100% written consent of each landowner in the subject territory?
YES [ NO [] If YES, provide written authorization for change.

5. Indicate the reason(s) that the proposed action has been requested.
Please see Attachment




(FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL

Total land area of subject territory (defined in acres):
344 acres

Current dwelling units within area classified by type (single-family residential, multi-family [duplex,
four-plex, 10-unit], apartments)
2 single-family residences (both abandoned)

Approximate current population within area:
0

Indicate the General Plan designation(s) of the affected city (if any) and uses permitted by this
designation(s):
Rl Rasidansal

San Bernardino County General Plan designation(s) and uses permitted by this designation(s):
Flnnriw::y

Describe any special land use concerns expressed in the above plans. In addition, for a City
Annexation or Reorganization, provide a discussion of the land use plan’s consistency with the
regional transportation plan as adopted pursuant to Government Code Section 65080 for the
subject territory:

Please see Attachment

indicate the existing use of the subject territory.

The Hesperia Farms Property is vacant land. It lies within the Mojave River watershed at
the northern base of the San Bernardino mountains. LACSD uses it to discharge and

et ; Mo =i : S E :
LCounty designates the common land use on each parcel as "elecirical facility "

What is the proposed land use?

LACSD desires to continue its use of the percolation ponds while also moving
forward with the construction of the Solar Project on a six-acre portion near the

Hesperia Farms Property’s southern border.

Will the proposal require public services from any agency or district which is currently operating at
or near capacity (including sewer, water, police, fire, or schools)? YES [ NO [/ If YES, please
explain.




(FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

On the following list, indicate if any portion of the territory contains the following by placing a
checkmark next to the item:

] Agricultural Land Uses ] Agricultural Preserve Designation

] Williamson Act Contract ] Area where Special Permits are Required
] Any other unusual features of the area or permits required:

N/A

Provide a narrative response to the following factor of consideration as identified in §56668(p):
The extent to which the proposal will promote environmental justice. As used in this subdivision,
"environmental justice" means the fair treatment of people of all races, cultures, and incomes with
respect to the location of public facilities and the provision of public services:

Please see Attachment.

ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION

Provide general description of topography.

Arid, vacant. high desert land at the northern base of the San Bernardino
mountains, adjacent to the Mojave River.

Describe any existing improvements on the subject territory as % of total area.

Residential 0 % Agricultural 0 %
100

Commercial 0 % Vacant %

Industrial O % Other 0 %

Describe the surrounding land uses:

NORTH Hesperia Lakes Park
Mojave River/ vacant land (percolation ponds)
EAST
SOUTH San Bernardino mountains
WEST Arrowhead Lake Road

Describe site alterations that will be produced by improvement projects associated with this
proposed action (installation of water facilities, sewer facilities, grading, flow channelization, etc.).

Please see Attachment.




(FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

5 Will service extensions accomplished by this proposal induce growth on this site? YES [ ]
NO [/ Adjacent sites? YES [_]NO [] Unincorporated [ ] Incorporated [ ]

6 Are there any existing out-of-agency service contracts/agreements within the area? YES [_]
NO [ If YES, please identify.

7 Is this proposal a part of a larger project or series of projects? YES [] NO [y If YES, please
explain.

NOTICES

Please provide the names and addresses of persons who are to be furnished mailed notice of the hearing(s)
and receive copies of the agenda and staff report.

NAME TELEPHONE NO.
ADDRESS:
NAME TELEPHONE NO.
ADDRESS:
NAME TELEPHONE NO.
ADDRESS:
CERTIFICATION
As a part of this application, the City/Town of ; or'the Lakediowhead Communily S6rvices District
District/Agency, (the applicant) and/or the (real party in

interest - landowner and/or registered voter of the application subject property) agree to defend, indemnify,
hold harmless, promptly reimburse San Bernardino LAFCO for all reasonable expenses and attorney fees,



(FOR LAFCO USE ONLY)

and release San Bernardino LAFCO, its agents, officers, attorneys, and employees from any claim, action,
proceeding brought against any of them, the purpose of which is to attack, set aside, void, or annul the
approval of this application or adoption of the environmental document which accompanies it.

This indemnification obligation shall include, but not be limited to, damages, penalties, fines and other costs
imposed upon or incurred by San Bernardino LAFCO should San Bernardino LAFCO be named as a party
in any litigation or administrative proceeding in connection with this application.

As the person signing this application, | will be considered the proponent for the proposed action(s) and will
receive all related notices and other communications. | understand that if this application is approved, the
Commission will impose a condition requiring the applicant and/or the real party in interest to indemnify,
hold harmless and reimburse the Commission for all legal actions that might be initiated as a result of that
approval.

| hereby certify that the statements furnished above and in the attached supplements and exhibits present
the data and information required for this initial evaluation to the best of my ability, and that the facts,

statements, and information presentedﬁ e true and or%o the best of my knowledge and belief
DATE 7/8/;709& SN N\\J

- "~ SIGNATURE
Lake Arrowhead Community Services District

Printed Name of Applicant or Real Property in Interest
(Landowner/Registered Voter of the Application Subject Property)

General Manager
Title and Affiliation (if applicable)

PLEASE CHECK SUPPLEMENTAL FORMS ATTACHED:

ANNEXATION, DETACHMENT, REORGANIZATION SUPPLEMENT

SPHERE OF INFLUENCE CHANGE SUPPLEMENT

CITY INCORPORATION SUPPLEMENT

FORMATION OF A SPECIAL DISTRICT SUPPLEMENT

ACTIVATION OR DIVESTITURE OF FUNCTIONS AND/OR SERVICES FOR SPECIAL
DISTRICTS SUPPLEMENT

N

KRM-Rev. 8/19/2015



Lake Arrowhead Community Services District

Hesperia Farms Property — Application and Preliminary Environmental Description Form

Attachment
General Information
3. Assessor Parcel Numbers
o] 0397-013-03
o 0397-013-04
o] 0397-013-05
o 0397-013-17
o] 0397-013-18
o 0397-013-19
o] 0397-013-20
o 0397-013-21
o] 0397-013-22
o 0433-171-72
o 0433-171-74
5. District and Hesperia Farms Background. Lake Arrowhead Community Services

District (the “District”) is located atop the San Bernardino Mountains. At 5,100 feet above sea
level, it serves approximately 8,000 water customers and 10,500 wastewater customers within the
Lake Arrowhead community, from Rim Forest to Deer Lodge Park to Cedar Glen. The District
operates two water treatment plants, 19 water pumping stations, two wastewater treatment plants,
21 wastewater pumping stations, 20 reservoir tanks, and several hundred miles of pipelines. It was
formed in 1978 by residents of Lake Arrowhead to purchase the privately-owned water system
servicing Arrowhead Woods and the surrounding communities.

Over the years, the District’s service area was expanded several times, most significantly
through the annexation of the Lake Arrowhead Sanitation District (the “Sanitation District”),
which added wastewater services to the District’s portfolio. In 1976, the Sanitation District had
acquired a 344-acre property located at 6727 Arrowhead Lake Road (the “Hesperia Farms
Property”) in the City of Hesperia (the “City”) for disposing treated effluent. The District acquired
title to the Hesperia Farms Property through annexation of the Sanitation District.



The Hesperia Farms Property lies at the base of the northern side of the San Bernardino
Mountains. The District treats wastewater at its Willow Creek and Grass Valley treatment plants,
respectively, and disposes of the wastewater in the Hesperia Farms Property’s percolation ponds,
which allows it to percolate into the Mojave River groundwater basin. The Hesperia Farms
Property contains percolation ponds in which approximately 1,500 acre-feet of effluent treated by
the District is disposed annually. The District has the legal authority to treat and dispose of
wastewater in the same manner as a sanitary district pursuant to Government Code section
61100(b).

The District has intended to annex the Hesperia Farms Property for decades. In fact, in
2010, at the District’s request, the Local Agency Formation Commission for San Bernardino
County (“LAFCO”) expanded the District’s sphere of influence (which, to that point, had been
coterminous with its water and wastewater service area) to include the Hesperia Farms Property.
In its report recommending the change, LAFCO staff found:

The properties are owned by [the District] which it uses for effluent
disposal and agricultural production. Since the territory is outside
the boundaries of the District it pays ad valorem property taxes. As
a cost savings measure, if [the District] were to annex these parcels
and continue its existing use, it could file for removal from the tax
roll as an exempt property and eliminate the financial obligation for
payment of ad valorem property tax.

The report further stated, “[The District] was envisioned to provide more than water and
sewer service. It was intended to become the focal government organization for the community.”
Receiving no objections from any party (including the City), LAFCO expanded the District’s
sphere of influence to include the Hesperia Farms Property.

The District intends to continue its water percolation activities at the Hesperia Farms
Property.

Annexation of the Hesperia Farms Property will exempt the District from property taxes,
which will result in significant cost savings to the District and its customers.

Land Use and Development Potential

5. The District is not aware of any land use concerns related to the continued used of
the Hesperia Farms Property for its percolation ponds.

In September 2020, the City filed a Petition for Writ of Mandate and Complaint entitled
City of Hesperia v. Lake Arrowhead Community Services District et al., San Bernardino Superior
Court, Case No. CIVDS 2019176, challenging the District’s June 2020 determination that the
City’s zoning ordinances were inapplicable to the Hesperia Farms Property under Government
Code section 53096. Judgment was entered in favor of the District by the trial court on March 8,
2022. (See, Exhibit 1.) The City appealed the ruling and the Court of Appeal ruled in the District’s
favor on July 12, 2023. (See, Exhibit 2.)



9. The Hesperia Farms Property is vacant land, with only a few abandoned buildings
and no people residing thereon. It is located at the northern base of the San Bernardino Mountains,
near the Mojave River, and has been used by the District to store treated wastewater for nearly 50
years. The District wishes to annex the Hesperia Farms Property for the reasons asserted by
LAFCO in 2010 in determining it should be part of the District’s sphere of influence. The
abandoned buildings are outside the footprint of both the percolation ponds; moreover, at its May
24, 2022, Board meeting, the District awarded a contract for the removal of the buildings and they
were subsequently removed. The annexation will result in minimal impacts to adjacent land uses.

Environmental Information

4, The District’s continuing use of the Hesperia Farms Property for its percolation
ponds, regardless of whether the Hesperia Farms Property is annexed, is not a physical change to
the environment within the purview of CEQA. (14 Cal. Code Regs. (“State CEQA Guidelines”),
§ 15378.) Further, annexation to a special district of areas containing existing public or private
structures developed to the density allowed by current zoning is exempt from environmental
review under Class 19, State CEQA Guidelines section 15319.



EXHIBIT 1

Exhibit 1



S W

W

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

L =T - - -

FILED
SUPERIOR COURT GF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
SAN BERNARDINO DISTRICT

MAR 0 8 2022

BY
J LES, uTY

EXEMPT FROM FILING FEES PURSUANT
TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 6103

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

CITY OF HESPERIA,
Petitioner and Plaintiff,
V.

LAKE ARROWHEAD COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT, a public body
corporate and politic; BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF LAKE ARROWHEAD

. COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT; DOES

1 through 50, Inclusive,

Respondent and Defendant.

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON;
SUNPOWER CORPORATION, SYSTEMS;
and STIFEL, NICOLAUS & COMPANY,

[ INCORPORATED,

Real Parties in Interest.

24148.00054\34390279.1 =] =

Case No. CIVDS2019176

Case filed under California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA)

[FROPOSED] JUDGMENT DENYING
PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE
AND CAUSES OF ACTION FOR
DECLARATORY AND INJUNCTIVE
RELIEF

Judge:  Hon. David Cohn
Dept.:  S26 (assigned for all purposes)

Action Filed: September 1, 2020
Trial Date: September 3, 2021

[PROPOSED] JUDGMENT DENYING PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




o 0 NN

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

On September 3, 2021, the Petition for Writ of Mandate (“Petition”) of Petitioner and
Plaintiff, City of Hesperia, a municipal corporation, (“City”), came on regularly for hearing
before the Honorable David Cohn in Department S26 of the above-captioned court. Petitioner and
Plaintiff, City, was represented by Eric L Dunn, June S. Ailin, and Nicholas P. Dwyer of the law
firm of Aleshire & Wynder, LLP. Respondents and Defendants, Lake Arrowhead Community
Services District, a public body corporate and politic, Board of Directors of Lake Arrowhead
Community Services District (collectively referred to as “District”), were represented by
Lindsay D. Puckett and Andrew Skanchy of the law firm of Best Best & Krieger LLP. Real party
in interest Sunpower Corporation Systems was represented by Emily L. Murray of the law firm
Allen Matkins Leck Gamble Mallory & Natsis.

The Administrative Record consisting of four bankers boxes and an electronic copy on

one thumb drive with the Administrative Index and documents 1-114 (bates range AR 1 — AR

9447), along with the certified Administrative Record in the case entitled City of Hesperia v. Lake
Arrowhead Community Services District et al., San Bernardino County Superior Court Case No.
CIVDS1602017, consisting of tabs 1 — 81 (bates ranges AR0001-AR2812), was admitted into
evidence. In addition, the City and the District each lodged their own administrative record
citation binders.

The court having read and considered the Administrative Record, the supporting and
opposing points and authorities, declarations and exhibits, and having considered the arguments
of counsel, rules as follows:

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:

[ The City’s Request for Judicial Notice, filed on January 27, 2021, of the following
documents was granted: (1) Hesperia Municipal Code section 16.16.060; (2) City of Hesperia v.
Lake Arrowhead Community Services District, San Bernardino County Superior Court Case No.
CIVDS1602017, Judgment Nunc Pro Tunc Denying in Part and Granting in Part Petition for Writ
of Mandate, filed February 17, 2017; and (3) California Bill Analysis Senate Committee, 2015-

| 2016 Regular Session, Assembly Bill 1773, Hearing Date June 21, 2016. The City’s Request for

Judicial Notice of the following documents was denied: (1) Lake Arrowhead Community

24148.00054\34390279.1 ..

[PROPOSED] JUDGMENT DENYING PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




w

O e g

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Services District memoranda regarding contracting with Tidewater Incorporated; and (2) United
States Army Corps of Engineers, Los Angeles District, News Release, published November 1,
2019, titled Army Corps reclassifies Mojave River Dam Risk Characterization.

2. The District’s Request for Judicial Notice, filed on March 16, 2021, of the
following documents was granted: (1) Resolution No. 3117 — A Resolution of the Local Agency
Formation Commission of the County of San Bernardino Making Determinations on LAFCO
3110 — A Service Review and Sphere of Influence Update for the Lake Arrowhead Community
Services District and (2) the California Natural Resources Agency Final Statement of Reasons for
Regulatory Action Amendments to the State CEQA Guidelines OAL Notice File No. Z-2018-
0116-12 and the text amendments to the 2018 State CEQA Guidelines, dated November 2018.

3. The City’s Verified Petition for Writ of Mandate is denied and judgment is entered
for the District on the Petition and the derivative causes of action for declaratory and injunctive
relief.

4. The grounds for the court’s decision are set forth in the Ruling on Submitted
Matter: Petition for Writ of Mandate Denied (“Final Ruling”), filed and served by mail on
| September 16, 2021, which is attached to this Judgment as Exhibit 1. The Final Ruling references
and attaches the court’s Tentative Ruling, dated July 12, 2021, as Exhibit A to the Final Ruling.

5. The District shall recover from the City its costs incurred in these proceedings.

Dated: O) Q( g "»

DAV GUTIN

Judge of the Superior Court

24148.00054\34390279.1 i

[PROPOSED] JUDGMENT DENYING PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




Y

S O 0 NN

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

22 |

23
24
25
26
27
28

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Dated: October 1, 2021

Dated: October 1, 2021

Dated: October 1, 2021

24148.00054\34390279.1

ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP

" W

ERIC L. DUNN
JUNE S. AILIN
NICHOLAS P. DWYER

Attorneys for Petitioner and Plaintiff
CITY OF HESPERIA

BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP

i = {:’/ﬁr‘
- g— - e
e e __,?_ .5:,»;"

By: —

LINDSAY D. PUCKETT

ANDREW M. SKANCHY

Attorneys for Respondents and Defendants
LAKE ARROWHEAD COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT and BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF LAKE ARROWHEAD
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ALLEN MATKINS LECK GAMBLE
MALLORY & NATSIS LLP

By: (i Whwnay

EMILY LAMURRAY ¢

Attorneys for Real Party In Interest
SUNPOWER CORPORATION
SYSTEMS

-4

[PROPOSED] JUDGMENT DENYING PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE




EXHIBIT 1



10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Superior Court of Califomia

County of San Bernardino

247 W. Third Street, Dept. S26

San Bernardino, California 92415-0210

FILED
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO
SAN BERNARDINO DISTRICT

SEP 16 2021

BY
J LES, UEPUTY

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, SAN BERNARDINO DISTRICT

City of Hesperia, a municipal corporation,

Petitioner and Plaintiff,

Lake Arrowhead Community Services
District, a public body corporate and
politic, Board of Directors of Lake
Arrowhead Community Services District;
and DOES 1 through 50, inclusive,

Respondent and Defendant.
Southern California Edison; Sunpower
Corporation Systems; and Stiffel, Nicolaus

& Company, Incorporated

Real Parties in
Interest,

Case No.: CIVDS2019176
RULING ON SUBMITTED MATTER:

PETITION FOR WRIT OF MANDATE
DENIED

Hearin&Date: September 3, 2021
Dept: S-26, Judge David Cohn




10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

I
Introduction

Petitioner City of Hesperia (the “City") seeks a writ of mandate to prevent
Respondent Lake Arrowheéd Community Services District (the "District”)! from building
a solar energy project on land the District owns in an area of the City known as
Hesperia Farms. The City contends the project violates the City’s general plan and
zoning ordinances. The District, however, contends it is statutorily exempt from
compliance pursuant to Government Code section 53096, subdivision (a), which
provides an exemption for projects related to the “storage or transmission” of electricity
when there is "no feasible alternative.”

The project is intended to generate electricity pursuant to the Local Government
Renewable Energy Self-Generation Bill Credit Transfer program (“RES-BCT"),2 which
allows local governments, under specified circumstances, to generate electricity on one
site, export it to the electrical grid, and apply the resulting energy credits against
electricity bills incurred on a different site. (Pub. Util. Code, § 2830.) To comply with
the requirement for exemption from the City’s general plan and zoning ordinances, the
District determined that there is “no feasible alternative” to the Hesperia Farms site,
because other sites would not be suitable for the District's intended purpose—

generating electricity under the RES-BCT program.

1 The Board of Directors of Lake Arrowhead Community Service District is named as an additional
respondent,

2 The acronym RES-BCT is used with due réspect to Aretha Franklin and her anthem, RESPECT.
-1-




10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

28 |

A. The Original Tentative Ruling

The court's tentative ruling, filed July 12, 2021, was to grant the City’s petition on
the ground that the District's premise underlying the selection of the site in Hesperia
Farms—that the site qualified for the RES-BCT program—was mistaken. The court
tentatively found that the site did not qualify for the program because it is not located
“within the geographical boundary” of the District, as required by section 2830,
subdivision (a)(4)(C). Although other sites were infeasible because they were unusable
for the RES-BCT program, or for other reasons, the court determined that this site was
also infeasible because it was not within the geographical boundary of the District.
Therefore, the court tentatively found that the statutory exemption from the City's
general plan and zoning ordinances did not apply. Accordingly, the court's original
tentative ruling was to grant the City's petition for a writ of mandate.® After oral
argument, however, the court continued the hearing to allow further briefing on several
issues.

B. The Revised Ruling After Further Briefing and Argument

The parties submitted supplemental briefing, and the court held a further hearing
on September 3, 2021. With one exception, the additional arguments are unpersuasive
for a different ruling from the tentative. As explained below, however, the court finds
that the City is barred by the doctrine of laches from relying on an argument that the site
does not qualify for the RES-BCT program. Accordingly, the court’s ruling is to deny the

petition.

3 Other grounds for the petition were denied, While the tentative ruling's conclusion on page 33 erroneously
stated that the petition was denled, the caption properly reflected a tentative decision to grant based on the RES-BCT
issue.

G




10
1"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18
20
21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

]
Background

A. The Former Version of the Project

In 2016, the City brought a similar writ petition challenging an earlier decision by
the District to approve a similar solar project in the same general area. (City of
Hesperia v. Lake Arrowhead Community Services District et al., San Bernardino County
Superior Court Case No. CIVDS1602017.) As in this case, the City contended that the
project did not comply with the City's general plan and zoning ordinances. Also as in
the case, the District contended that the project was statutorily exempt from compliance.
The trial court agreed with the City and granted the petition. The Court of Appeal
affirmed the judgment in City of Hesperia v. Lake Arowhead Community Services
District (2019) 37 Cal.App.5th 734, finding that the project was not exempt from the
City's general plan and zoning ordinances.

The Court of Appeal began its analysis with the observation that “the Legislature
has attempted to achieve a balance between the state’s interest in allowing local
agencies to produce, generate, store, and transmit water or electrical energy and the
cities' and counties’ control over local building and zoning.” (City of Hesperia, supra, at |
p. 739.) The specific issue before the Court was whether the District's solar project
was “exempt from—or whether the District must comply with—the zoning ordinances” of
the City. (/bid.) The Court summarized the statutory scheme, which balances the
competing interests:

Our analysis begins with the statutory requirement that, for
purposes of a proposed solar energy project, a local agency

must comply with the zoning ordinances of the city and
county in which the project's facilities are to be constructed

S8




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

or located. (Gov. Code, § 53091, subd. (a) ....) Then, as
potentially applicable here, section 53091, subdivision (e)

(§ 53091(e)), and section 53096, subdivision (a)

(§ 53096(a)), each provides the agency with an exemption
for the location and construction of certain types of

facilities. Section 53091(e) provides an absolute

exemption for “the location or construction of facilities ... for
the production or generation of electrical energy"—unless
the facilities are “for the storage or transmission of electrical
energy,” in which event the zoning ordinances apply. Section
53096(a) provides a qualified exemption for an agency's
proposed use upon, first, a showing that the development is
for facilities “related to storage or transmission of water or
electrical energy” and, second, a resolution by four-fifths of
the agency's members that “there is no feasible alternative to
[the agency’s] proposal.”

(City of Hesperia, supra, 37 Cal.App.5th at pp. 739-740, italics in original.)
Although the parties agreed that the project qualified as a solar farm under
Hesperia Municipal Code (“HMC”) section 16.16.063, which addresses “[a]iternative
energy technology standards,” the zoning of the property presented an obstruction.
HMC section 16.16.063.B, provides:
Solar farms shall only be allowed on nonresidential and
nonagricultural designated properties with approval of a
conditional use permit by the planning commission. Solar
farms shall not be permitted within six hundred sixty (660)
feet of a railway, spur, any interstate, highway, or major
arterial, arterial, or secondary arterial roadway; or any
agricultural or residentially designated property.

(AR 76:6892, italics added.)

The property where the District intended to build the project was zoned “Rural
Residential,” and the solar project was to be located within 660 feet of property to the
south, zoned for agricultural use. (Cify of Hesperia, supra, at pp. 741-742.) Therefore,

the project was prohibited under HMC section 16.16.063.B, unless an exemption

applied—either the absolute exemption under Government Code section 53091,




10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27

28

subdivision (e), or the qualified exemption under Government Code section 53096,
subdivision (a).

Attempting to address this problem, the District adopted a Resolution determining
that the project met the criteria for both the absolute exemption and the qualified
exemption. First, the District found that the absolute exemption applied because the
District was a generator of electricity. Second, the District found that the qualified
exemption applied because there was "no feasible alternative” to the location of the
project. (City of Hesperia, supra, 37 Cal.App.5th at pp. 743-744.)

The City sued and the trial court found that the proposed project did not fall within
the absolute exemption, because the project included the transmission of electrical
energy, which is excluded from the exemption provided by section 53091, subdivision
(e), for generation or production of electrical energy. The trial court also found that the
qualified exemption based on infeasibility was not supported by substantial evidence.
Therefore, the trial court found that the project was not exempt from the City's general
plan and zoning ordinances.

The District appealed.

In 2017, the parties agreed to stay the appeal while the District applied for a
General Plan Amendment to change the land use designation of Hesperia Farms to
Public (i.e., not Rural Residential) and for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (“CUP")
to construct a solar farm on the property. (AR 4:20-21; AR 36:2568-2569; AR 44:3121-
3123.) The project was the same as the original version except for moving it 660 feet to
the north to comply with HMC section 16.16.063.B (prohibiting solar projects within 660
feet of property zoned for agricultural use). If the City granted the District’'s application,
the issues on appeal would be moot and the project could go forward,

-5-




10

11

12

13

14

156

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

On January 16, 2018, however, the City denied the District's applications and on
March 20, 2018, adopted Resolution No. 2018-09, denying the General Plan
Amendment, and adopted Resolution No. 2018-10, denying the CUP. (AR 51:4160; AR
61:4292-4296; AR 62:4297-4300.)

The District did not challenge the City's denials. Instead, the appeal proceeded,
resulting in the City of Hesperia decision in favor of the City, filed July 19, 2019.4

The appellate court affirmed the trial court's ruling that the proposed project did
not fall within the absolute exemption because the project included the transmission of
electrical energy. (City of Hesperia, supra, at pp. 740, 749-759.) The appellate court
also affirmed the trial court's conclusion that the proposed project did not fall within the
qualified exemption, because substantial evidence did not support the District's
conclusion that there was “no feasible alternative” to the location chosen for the project.
(City of Hesperia, supra, at pp. 740, 760-766.) In determining feasibility, the Court
found guidance in the application of feasible alternatives and feasible mitigation
measures in the California Environmental Quality Act, Public Resources Code section
21000 ef seq. (“CEQA"). (City of Hesperia, supra, at pp. 762-764, 767.)

B. The Current Version of the Project

Shortly after the appellate court issued its ruling, the District arranged for
consultants to prepare two technical reports, which had not been prepared for the
original project. The first was entitled RES-BCT Project Review (the “Sage Report”).
The second was entitled Technical Memorandum for Feasibility Evaluation of Potential

Photovoltaic System Sites (the “Tidewater Memorandum”). Based on these studies, the

4 The appeal considered the project as originally conceived, located within 660 feet of agriculturally
designated property. (Cify of Hesperia, supra, at p. 742.)

-B-




10
11
12
13
14
16
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

District’s staff prepared a report entitled “Alternatives to Proposed Solar Photovoltaic
System on Hesperia Farms Property (the “Alternatives Report”).

On June 23, 2020, the District held a public hearing on the solar project as it was
described in the earlier General Plan and CUP applications, which the City had denied.
The District then adopted Resolution 2020-04, finding that there is no feasible
alternative to the proposed project, pursuant to the qualified exemption of Government
Code section 53096. (AR 3:11-14.) The Resolution stated:

The District's determination is based on [the] Alternatives

Report, including but not limited to the Tidewater

Memorandum and the Sage Report, and the remaining

administrative record for such determination, the District's

approval of the Original Site, and the District's approval of

the Alternative Site (the Proposal).
(/d. at p. 12.) The Resolution found that the District's determination rendered the City’s
general plan and zoning ordinances inapplicable based on the newly supported
qualified exemption. (/bid.)

The City, however, contends that the District's determination that it is statutorily
exempt from compliance with the City's general plan and zoning ordinances is still
invalid because the site does not qualify for the RES-BCT program and because the
District's determination is unsupported by substantial evidence in other respects as well.
n
i
i
m
u

i




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

1
The City's Argument that the Project Does not Qualify
for the RES-BCT Program is Barred by the Doctrine of Laches.®
A. Unreasonable Delay and Prejudice Supports the District’s Laches Defense.

The District asserts that laches bars the City's challenge to its right to use the
Hesperia Farms property under the RES-BCT program. It argues that it is prejudiced by
the City's five-year delay in asserting that the site does not qualify for the RES-BCT
program because the District incurred substantial financial resources and further delay
in considering alternative project sites under Government Code section 53096. The
District reasonably believed that if it satisfied the alternatives analysis, the project could
be built. In support, the District cites the June 2020 report that the District made
reasonable efforts to reach a resolution with the City regarding the project. (AR 4:20-
‘21.) It also cites the Tidewater Cost Proposal that discloses $14,874.80 was spent on
Tidewater's feasibility analysis. (AR 90:7656-7659.)

The City argues that it submitted a comment letter before the June 2020 hearing
on the solar project and timely filed its challenge. Therefore, the City argues, the suit
was not a surprise and there was no unreasonable delay in taking legal action. It also
contends that there is no prejudice because after the appellate decision, the District still
needed to comply with the City's zoning or conduct an alternatives analysis. Therefore,
there was no material change in the status quo. Finally, it argues that the mere

expenditure of money or effort is insufficient to show prejudice.

5 The court's analysis of the RES-BCT program, absent the application of laches, is set forth in the court's
original tentative ruling. The court has not altered its opinion of the statutory requirements for the program as set
forth in the tentative ruling. (Tent. Ruling, pp. 8-11.) Rather, the court simply finds that the City cannot challenge it at
this late stage.

-8-




10

11

12

13

14

156

16

17

18

19

20

21

23
24
25
26
27

28

“A plaintiff who has unduly delayed seeking equitable relief to the prejudice of a
defendant may be barred by the doctrine of laches. Administrative mandamus is a
proceeding in which equitable principles are applicable and in which the defense of
laches may be invoked. Laches is ordinarily a question of fact, and the trial court
exercises considerable discretion in deciding whether the defense should be sustained.
(Concemed Citizens of Palm Desert v. Bd. of Supervisors (1974) 38 Cal.App.3d 257,
265, citations omitted.)

It is well-established doctrine that the defense of laches does
not rest entirely upon lapse of time, nor require any specific
period of delay, as does the statute of limitations. In order to
constitute laches, there must be something more than mere
delay by the plaintiff, accompanied by an expenditure of
money or effort on the part of the defendant. It must also
appear that it will be inequitable to enforce the claim. “The
reason upon which the rule is based is not alone the lapse of
time during which the neglect to enforce the right has
existed, but the changes of condition which may have arisen
during the period in which there has been neglect.” It is said
that the cases on the subject “proceed on the assumption
that the party to whom laches is imputed has knowledge of
his rights and an ample opportunity to establish them in the
proper forum; that by reason of his delay the adverse party
has good reason to believe that the alleged rights are
worthless or have been abandoned; and that, because of the
change in conditions during this period of delay, it would be
an injustice to the latter to permit the” claimant now to assert
his rights. The acquiescence which will bar a complainant
from the exercise in his favor of the discretionary jurisdiction
by injunction must be such as proves his assent to the acts
of the defendant, and to the injuries to himself which have
flowed, or can reasonably be anticipated to flow, from those
acts.”

(Verdugo Canon Water Co. v. Verdugo (1908) 152 Cal. 655, 674-675, citations omitted.)

In Holt v. County of Monterey (1982) 128 Cal.App.3d 797, at issue was a
development that developers first applied for in January 1975. The county approved the|
specific plan for the project in January 1977. In June 1979, plaintiff filed his lawsuit after]

-9-




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27

28

the county granted the use permit and approval of the tentative subdivision map in
March 1979. Plaintiff sought to have the specific plan adopted in 1977, and the more
recent approvals set aside based on the county's failure to establish an adequate
general plan. The Court noted that during the period between the January 1977
approval and the June 1979 lawsuit, the developers had expended over $4 million in
development costs in reliance on the county's earlier approval of the plan. It affirmed
the trial court's finding of laches in which the trial court found: (1) plaintiff knew of the
project as early as 1976, (2) the delay of over two and one-half years before instituting
the lawsuit was unreasonable, and (3) the developers substantially and justifiably relied
to their detriment on the adoption of the specific plan. (/d. at pp. 799-801.)

When the circumstances of the history of the project, including the prior litigation,
are considered, the C<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>